

A Finding Aid to the Stanton L. Catlin Papers, 1911-1998, bulk 1930-1994, in the Archives of American Art

Sarah Mundy

Funding for the processing of this collection was provided by the Smithsonian Institution Collections Care and Preservation Fund 2016 April 18

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	1
Administrative Information	1
Arrangement	3
Scope and Contents	3
Biographical / Historical	2
lames and Subjects	3
Container Listing	5
Series 1: Biographical Material, 1933-1989	5
Series 2: Correspondence, 1914-1994	7
Series 3: Writings and Notes, 1930-1993	19
Series 4: Teaching Files, 1941-1991	. 23
Series 5: Project Files, 1940-1993	. 27
Series 6: Professional Files, 1939-1994	31
Series 7: Research and Subject Files, 1938-1998	. 44
Series 8: Exhibition Files, 1941-1993	56
Series 9: Printed Material, 1944-1993	69
Series 10: Photographs, 1911-1991	71

Collection Overview

Repository: Archives of American Art

Title: Stanton L. Catlin papers

Identifier: AAA.catlstan

Date: 1911-1998

(bulk 1930-1994)

Extent: 56.4 Linear feet

Creator: Catlin, Stanton L., 1915-1997

Language: Multiple languages

English; Spanish

The collection is in English and Spanish.

Summary: The papers of curator, gallery director, educator, and Latin American

art historian Stanton L. Catlin (1915-1997) measure 56.4 linear feet and date from 1911 to 1998 with the bulk of the material dating from 1930 to 1994. The papers are comprised of biographical material, correspondence, writings and notes, teaching and project files, professional files, research files, exhibition and subject files, printed

material, and photographs.

Administrative Information

Acquisition Information

The collection was donated from 1992 to 1995 to by Stanton L. Catlin.

Related Materials

Also found at the Archives of American Art is an oral history interview conducted by Francis V. O'Connor with Stanton L. Catlin from July 1 to September 14, 1989.

The University of Texas at Austin holds a significant collection of Stanton Loomis Catlin's papers, some of which are duplicates of the papers held by the Archives of American Art.

Processing Information

This collection was processed and a finding aid prepared by Sarah Mundy in 2016 with funding provided by the Smithsonian Institution Collections Care and Preservation Fund. The Archives of American Art has implemented accelerated processing when possible to increase information about and access to more of our collections. For this collection, accelerated processing included arrangement to the series, subseries and folder levels, adhering to the creator's original arrangement as much as possible. Generally, folder contents were simply verified with the original folder titles, but items within folders were not arranged further. All

materials were rehoused in archival folders and boxes for long-term stability, but staples and other fasteners have not all been removed.

Preferred Citation

Stanton L. Catlin papers, 1911-1998, bulk 1930-1994. Archives of American Art, Smithsonian Institution.

Restrictions

Use of original papers requires an appointment and is limited to the Washington, D.C. Research Center.

Conditions Governing Use

The Stanton L. Catlin papers are owned by the Archives of American Art, Smithsonian Institution. Literary rights as possessed by the donor have been dedicated to public use for research, study, and scholarship. The collection is subject to all copyright laws.

Biographical / Historical

Stanton L. Catlin (1915-1997) was a curator, gallery director, educator, art historian, and expert on Latin American Art.

Catlin studied art history at Oberlin College and graduated in 1937. After graduation, he studied painting and art history at the Academy of Arts in Prague, Czech Republic for two years. Catlin received a Fogg Museum Fellowship in Modern Art at Harvard University to survey collections of art in Europe. However, the project was canceled because of World War II.

During the war, Catlin served as a Cultural Relations Representative for the Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs where he assisted with exhibition arrangements throughout Latin America. In 1942, he also began teaching the history of art in the United States at the University of Chile. After the war, Catlin served in the Field Operations Division of the United Nations Relief and Rehabilitation Administration, working in the Displaced Persons Operation from 1945-1946.

From 1947 to 1950, Catlin served as the executive director of the American Institute of Graphic Arts. He received his graduate degree in art history from New York University in 1952, and shortly thereafter became editor and curator of American art at the Minneapolis Institute of Arts. From 1958 to 1967, Catlin was the assistant director of the Yale University Art Gallery. While there, he curated the landmark exhibition *Art of Latin America Since Independence* in 1966, the first exhibition to include only Latin American art and the accompanying catalog remains a standard reference source. That same year, Catlin won a Grammy Award for best album notes for an essay on Mexican mural painting.

In 1967, Catlin left Yale to take a position as director of the Art Gallery at the Center for Inter-American Relations before joining the faculty of Syracuse University in 1971 and becoming director of the university's Art Gallery. He remained at Syracuse for the rest of his career.

Catlin was a consultant on the major retrospective exhibition of the work of Diego Rivera at the Detroit Institute of Arts in 1986. He also worked on a project to document Mexican murals in the United States. Catlin died in Fayetteville, New York in 1997.

Scope and Contents

The papers of curator, gallery director, educator, and Latin American art historian Stanton L. Catlin (1915-1997) measure 56.4 linear feet and date from 1911 to 1998 with the bulk of the material dating from 1930 to 1994. The papers are comprised of biographical material, correspondence, writings and notes, teaching and project files, professional files, research files, exhibition and subject files, printed material, and photographs.

Biographical material includes six address books, two annotated calendars, four day books, curriculum vitae, interview transcripts, records of Catlin's personal book collection, and his work as a student. Correspondence is with Catlin's family and prominent artists and colleagues, such as Dawn Ades, Dore Ashton, Alfredo Boulton, Robert Motherwell, Alejandro Obregon, César Paternosto, Octavio Paz, Waldo Rasmussen, David and Nelson Rockefeller, Susana Torruella Leval, Judith Sandoval, Santiago Sebastian, and Amancio Williams. Correspondence with Columbia Records concerns Catlin's Grammy Award for best album.

There are writings and notes by Catlin and others on Latin American art, and three journals kept by Catlin during his time in the Czech Republic and Minnesota.

Teaching files document some of Catlin's work as an art history professor at Hunter College, Syracuse University, and the University of Chile. The project files document his work as a consultant or contributor on various projects abd the professional files include records of Catlin's positions as art gallery curator and director, professional memberships, conference participation, and other professional activities. Research and subject files consist of annotated material related to Latin American art, European art, and various artforms and artists.

Exhibition files are found for *Art of Latin America Since Independence* (1966) and other exhibitions of Latin American art. Printed materials include books with an inscription, clippings, exhibition announcements and catalogs, magazines, and publications. There are photographs of Catlin, family and friends, colleagues, and artwork.

Arrangement

The collection is arranged as 10 series.

- Series 1: Biographical material, 1933-1989 (1 linear foot; Box 1)
- Series 2: Correspondence, 1914-1994 (4.5 linear feet; Box 2-6)
- Series 3: Writings and Notes, 1930-1993 (4.5 linear feet; Box 6-10, OV 57)
- Series 4: Teaching Files, 1941-1991 (1.5 linear feet; Box 10-12)
- Series 5: Project Files, 1940-1993 (3.5 linear feet; Box 12-16)
- Series 6: Professional Files, 1939-1994 (13.1 linear feet; Box 16-28, OV 58, 60)
- Series 7: Research and Subject Files, 1938-1998 (8.0 linear feet; Box 28-36)
- Series 8: Exhibition Files, 1941-1993 (15.6 linear feet; Box 37-51, OV 58-60)
- Series 9: Printed Material, 1944-1993 (4.2 linear feet; Box 52-56)
- Series 10: Photographs, 1911-1991 (0.5 linear feet; Box 56)

Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

Subjects:

Art -- History -- Study and teaching Art, European Art, Latin American Educators -- New York (State) Hispanic American artists

Types of Materials:

Diaries Interviews Photographs Transcripts

Names:

Ades, Dawn Ashton, Dore Boulton, Alfredo Columbia Records, Inc. Hunter College -- Faculty Motherwell, Robert Obregón, Alejandro, 1920-Paternosto, César, 1931-Paz, Octavio, 1914-Rasmussen, Waldo Rockefeller, David, 1915-Rockefeller, Nelson A. (Nelson Aldrich), 1908-1979 Sandoval, Judith Hancock de Sebastián, Santiago Syracuse University -- Faculty Torruella Leval, Susana Universidad de Chile -- Faculty Williams, Amancio

Occupations:

Art historians -- New York Curators -- New York (State) Gallery directors -- New York (State) Minnesota -- Description and travel

Geographic Names:

Czech Republic -- Description and Travel

Container Listing

Series 1: Biographical Material, 1933-1989

1 Linear foot (Box 1)

Biographical material includes six address books, two annotated calendars, curriculum vitae, four day books, landscaping plans of Catlin's home and family notes, interviews with Martha Ferro and Francis O'Connor, a file on Catlin's personal Latin American art book collection, and Catlin's student records and coursework at Middlebury College, New York University, Oberlin College, and Syracuse University.

Box 1, Folder 1-3	Address Books, 1939-1950s
Box 1, Folder 4	Calendars, 1982
Box 1, Folder 5-8	Curriculum Vitae , 1967-1989
Box 1, Folder 9	Curriculum Vitae, Directory of American Scholars , 1982
Box 1, Folder 10-16	Day Books, 1942-1971
Box 1, Folder 17	Certificates, 1942-1945
Box 1, Folder 18	Interview with Catlin by Martha Ferro About Latin American Art in New York , circa 1968
Box 1, Folder 19	Interview with Catlin by Francis O'Connor, Oral History , 1989
Box 1, Folder 20	Landscaping , circa 1960s
Box 1, Folder 21	Latin American Art Book Collection , circa 1988
Box 1, Folder 22	Middlebury College , 1933-1945
Box 1, Folder 23	New York University, Institute of Fine Arts, 1953-1962
Box 1, Folder 24	Oberlin College , 1962
Box 1, Folder 25	Syracuse University , 1982
Box 1, Folder 26	Travel Papers for Colombia , 1964
Box 1, Folder 27	Wedding Announcement for Catlin, 1957

Page 6 of 71

Series 2: Correspondence, 1914-1994

4.5 Linear feet (Boxes 2-6)

Correspondence is with Catlin's family, his aunt Ruth Catlin, and with prominent artists and colleagues such as Dawn Ades, Dore Ashton, Alfredo Boulton, Robert Motherwell, Alejandro Obregon, César Paternosto, Octavio Paz, Waldo Rasmussen, David and Nelson Rockefeller, Susana Torruella Leval, Judith Sandoval, Santiago Sebastian, and Amancio Williams. Correspondence with Columbia Records is regarding Catlin's Grammy Award for best album notes that accompanied the recording *Mexico: Its Cultural Life in Music and Art.* Other correspondence discusses exhibitions, articles about Latin American art, and other topics. Folders headings may indicate correspondence regarding a person or organization rather than with that individual.

General correspondence is arranged chronologically and arranged alphabetically by person, organization, or topic thereafter.

Box 2, Folder 1-17	General , 1930s-1960s
Box 3, Folder 1-8	General , 1970s-1990s
Box 3, Folder 9-10	Family, General , 1914-1979
Box 3, Folder 11-12	Family, Catlin, Ruth , 1953-1957
Box 3, Folder 13	Ades, Dawn , 1989-1992
Box 3, Folder 14	Ahlander, Leslie , 1978-1979
Box 3, Folder 15	Akron Art Institute , 1955
Box 3, Folder 16	Amaral, Aracy , 1989-1994
Box 3, Folder 17	Amaro, Fernando , 1991
Box 3, Folder 18	Ambrosini, Silvia , 1981
Box 3, Folder 19	American Council of Learned Societies , 1971
Box 3, Folder 20	Andrade, Betsy , 1988
Box 3, Folder 21	Antunez, Nemesio , 1971
Box 3, Folder 22	The Art Gallery Magazine , 1974-1978
Box 3, Folder 23	Artinf, 1991

Box 3, Folder 24	Art Institute of Chicago , 1987
Box 3, Folder 25	Art in Latin America , 1991-1992
Box 3, Folder 26	Ashton, Dore , 1989-1991
Box 3, Folder 27	Aveni, Anthony , circa 1982
Box 3, Folder 28	Azaceta, Luis Cruz , 1986
Box 3, Folder 29	Azuela, Alicia , 1985
Box 3, Folder 30	Ball, Alfred , 1944
Box 3, Folder 31	Baltimore Museum of Art , 1959
Box 3, Folder 32	Bardi, P.M. , 1967-1969
Box 3, Folder 33	Barlow, Ernesta , 1952
Box 3, Folder 34	Barnitz, Jacqueline , 1982
Box 3, Folder 35	Bayon, Damian , 1969-1971
Box 3, Folder 36	Begemann, E.H. , 1971
Box 4, Folder 1	Belcher, George , 1987-1988
Box 4, Folder 2	Benson, Elizabeth , 1978
Box 4, Folder 3	Black, Mary , 1969
Box 4, Folder 4	Boatwright, Howard , 1993
Box 4, Folder 5	Boe, Roy , 1958
Box 4, Folder 6	Booth, George , 1987
Box 4, Folder 7	Boulton, Alfredo , 1968-1978
Box 4, Folder 8	Bowling, Frank , circa 1973
Box 4, Folder 9	Bravo, Alvarez , circa 1976

Box 4, Folder 10	Brenner, Edgar , 1977-1986
Box 4, Folder 11	Brenner, Leah , 1984-1985
Box 4, Folder 12	Bronx Museum of the Arts , 1986
Box 4, Folder 13	Bullard, John , 1980
Box 4, Folder 14	Bunnell, Peter , 1974
Box 4, Folder 15	Burroughs, Jim, 1984
Box 4, Folder 16	Carlson, Lori , 1988
Box 4, Folder 17	Casagrande, Joseph B. , 1969-1970
Box 4, Folder 18	Caudernos Americanos, 1986
Box 4, Folder 19	Centro Atlantico de Arte Moderno , 1991
Box 4, Folder 20	Clark, Anthony , 1972
Box 4, Folder 21	Colina, Armando , 1990
Box 4, Folder 22	Collins, George , 1971
Box 4, Folder 23	Columbia Records , 1961
Box 4, Folder 24	Comer, Suzanne , 1979
Box 4, Folder 25	Conference Participation Invitations, Regarding , 1966-1980
Box 4, Folder 26	Confortini, Michael , 1989
Box 4, Folder 27	Conner, William Boudinot , 1991
Box 4, Folder 28	Constantine, Mildred , 1984-1986
Box 4, Folder 29	Container Corporation of America , 1979-1990
Box 4, Folder 30	Cooke, Lester , 1973-1978

Box 4, Folder 31	Cortinez, Carlos , 1979
Box 4, Folder 32	Courtais, Henri, 1966-1967
Box 4, Folder 33	Cruz, Domingo Santa , 1942
Box 4, Folder 34	Cuperman, Pedro , 1986
Box 4, Folder 35	De Sandoval, Judith Hancock , 1972
Box 4, Folder 36	De Sujo, Clara Diament, circa 1968
Box 4, Folder 37	Detroit Institute of Arts , 1971-1972
Box 4, Folder 38	Dickinson-Brown, Roger , 1977-1978
Box 4, Folder 39	Dodd, Christopher J. , 1994
Box 4, Folder 40	Donovan, Mark, 1979
Box 4, Folder 41	Dorsey, Jim, 1988
Box 4, Folder 42	Downs, Linda , 1990
Box 4, Folder 43	Duncan, Barbara , circa 1971-1980
Box 4, Folder 44	Duncan, Jack , 1984
Box 4, Folder 45	Dwight, Edward H. , 1977-1978
Box 4, Folder 46	Eder, Rita , 1991
Box 4, Folder 47	Empire State College at Syracuse , 1981
Box 4, Folder 48	Employment Search, Regarding , 1970s
Box 4, Folder 49	Forbes, David , 1986-1987
Box 4, Folder 50	Francisci, Ornella , 1984
Box 4, Folder 51	Freundlich, August , 1971-1981
Box 4, Folder 52	Fried, Philoine , 1987

Box 4, Folder 53	Furse, Katya , 1977
Box 4, Folder 54	Fry, Varian , 1964-1965
Box 4, Folder 55	Gale, Richard , 1972
Box 4, Folder 56	Galeria Proteo , 1959-1960
Box 4, Folder 57	Gilkey, Gordon , 1960
Box 4, Folder 58	Gillette, Warren , 1977-1978
Box 4, Folder 59	Glimmerglass Opera , 1991
Box 4, Folder 60	Goebel, Lynn , 1987-1988
Box 4, Folder 61	Gomes, Alair, circa 1983
Box 4, Folder 62	Gomez y Caceres, Georges , 1981
Box 4, Folder 63	Goodall, Donald B. , 1968-1969
Box 4, Folder 64	Goossen, Eugene , 1970
Box 4, Folder 65	Green, Wilder , 1989
Box 4, Folder 66	Greenfield, Arthur , 1966-1967
Box 4, Folder 67	Grieder, Terence , 1967-1971
Box 4, Folder 68	Griggs, Susan , 1967
Box 4, Folder 69	Haime, Nohra , 1981
Box 4, Folder 70	Hammond, Lance , 1960
Box 4, Folder 71	Harrison, John P., circa 1970s
Box 4, Folder 72	Haverkamp-Begemann, Egbert , 1979-1987
Box 4, Folder 73	Hawks, Stanley , 1971

Box 4, Folder 74	Heckscher Museum , 1976-1977
Box 4, Folder 75	Herring, John D., 1975
Box 4, Folder 76	Hicks, Emma , 1984
Box 4, Folder 77	Hoffman, Larry G. , 1988
Box 4, Folder 78	Hopkins, David G. , 1986
Box 4, Folder 79	Huntington T. Black Insurance , 1978
Box 4, Folder 80	Huot, Robert , 1974
Box 4, Folder 81	Hurlburt, Laurance , 1975
Box 4, Folder 82	IBM , 1978
Box 4, Folder 83	Institute of International Education , 1937-1939
Box 4, Folder 84	Inter-American Development Bank , 1994
Box 4, Folder 85	International Center for Advanced Studies in Art , 1984-1986
Box 4, Folder 86	International Exhibitions Foundation , 1971
Box 4, Folder 87	International Institute of Iberian Colonial Art , 1975
Box 4, Folder 88	Jacob M. Kaplan Fund , 1971
Box 4, Folder 89	Janson, H.W. , 1971-1973
Box 4, Folder 90	Janson, Jane , 1982
Box 4, Folder 91	Jewett, Jr., Freeborn , 1977
Box 4, Folder 92	Johanson, Patricia , 1986
Box 5, Folder 1	John Boulton Foundation , 1969-1971
Box 5, Folder 2	Jones, Donald W. , 1970-1973
Box 5, Folder 3	Jonic, Milos , 1969

Box 5, Folder 4	Kandinsky, Wassily, 1991
Box 5, Folder 5	Kasapman, Alida , 1979
Box 5, Folder 6	Kaufmann, Jr., Edgar , 1989
Box 5, Folder 7	Keck, Caroline , 1978-1982
Box 5, Folder 8	Kelemen, Pal , 1968-1980
Box 5, Folder 9	Kerstein, Lincoln , 1943
Box 5, Folder 10	Koenig, Peter , 1978
Box 5, Folder 11	Kramer, Hilton , 1970
Box 5, Folder 12	Kress Foundation , 1975
Box 5, Folder 13	Kubler, George and Betty, 1963-1991
Box 5, Folder 14	Lance, Nancy , 1985-1986
Box 5, Folder 15	Lavin, Irving , 1973
Box 5, Folder 16	Lawton, Rebecca , 1993
Box 5, Folder 17	Lemke, Antje B. , 1981
Box 5, Folder 18	Leval, Susana Torruella , 1985-1988
Box 5, Folder 19	Levine, Lawrence , 1971
Box 5, Folder 20	Levitt, Mortimer , 1974
Box 5, Folder 21	Libby, Dr. Gray R. , 1984
Box 5, Folder 22	Linewitz, Sol , 1977-1978
Box 5, Folder 23	Little, John , 1963
Box 5, Folder 24	Lobo, Julio , 1956-1958

Box 5, Folder 25	Loomis Chaffee School , 1977-1978
Box 5, Folder 26	Lucas, Eugenio , 1988
Box 5, Folder 27	Lundeberg Murals, Regarding , 1992
Box 5, Folder 28	Malone, Lee , 1971
Box 5, Folder 29	Manhattanville College , 1970
Box 5, Folder 30	Mary-Anne Martin/Fine Art , 1989
Box 5, Folder 31	Mathias, James F., 1971
Box 5, Folder 32	Meissner, Margit , 1990
Box 5, Folder 33	Metropolitan Museum of Miami, Florida , 1979
Box 5, Folder 34	Middlebury College , 1987-1992
Box 5, Folder 35	Milkovich, Michael , 1981
Box 5, Folder 36	Miller, Polly , 1985
Box 5, Folder 37	Mintz, Sidney , circa 1984
Box 5, Folder 38	Moore, Norman H. , 1966
Box 5, Folder 39	Morse, Richard M. , 1966-1971
Box 5, Folder 40	Motherwell, Robert , 1957-1960
Box 5, Folder 41	Mumford, Lewis , 1935-1946
Box 5, Folder 42	
DOX 5, I Older 42	Museo Rayo de Dibujo , 1980
Box 5, Folder 43	Museo Rayo de Dibujo , 1980 Museum of Modern Art , 1938-1943
	, ,
Box 5, Folder 43	Museum of Modern Art , 1938-1943

Box 5, Folder 47	Newman, Barnett , 1991
Box 5, Folder 48	New Orleans Museum of Art , 1973
Box 5, Folder 49	New School for Social Research , 1963-1966
Box 5, Folder 50	New York University , 1979
Box 5, Folder 51	The New Yorker , 1987-1988
Box 5, Folder 52	Obregon, Alejandro , 1970-1982
Box 5, Folder 53	O'Connor, Francis V., 1974-1994
Box 5, Folder 54	Oliver, Samuel F. , 1969
Box 5, Folder 55	Osborn, Elodie and Robert , 1991-1992
Box 5, Folder 56	Ossa, Nena , 1980
Box 5, Folder 57	Ossorio, Alfonso , 1959-1963
Box 5, Folder 58	Parkhurst, Charles , 1977-1978
Box 5, Folder 59	Paz, Octavio , 1972
Box 5, Folder 60	Perkins, James A. , 1970-1971
Box 5, Folder 61	Philadelphia Museum of Art , 1977
Box 5, Folder 62	Princeton University , 1977-1978
Box 5, Folder 63	Pau-Llosa, Ricardo , 1983
Box 5, Folder 64	Paternosto, Cesar , 1989
Box 5, Folder 65	Perrot, Paul N., 1987
Box 5, Folder 66	Pietri, Arturo Uslar , 1973
Box 5, Folder 67	Quigley, Vicki , 1992-1993

Box 5, Folder 68	Quincentennial of Christopher Columbus, 1990
Box 5, Folder 69	Quirarte, Jacinto , 1977-1979
Box 5, Folder 70	Rasmussen, Waldo , 1992
Box 5, Folder 71	Reid, John T., 1966
Box 5, Folder 72	Reyes, Emma , 1982
Box 5, Folder 73	Rhode Island School of Design , 1963-1964
Box 5, Folder 74	Richenburg, Robert and Chic , 1964
Box 5, Folder 75	Rietveld, Barbara H. , 1994
Box 5, Folder 76	Robertson, Donald , 1967-1975
Box 5, Folder 77-78	Rockefeller, David , 1968-1987
Box 6, Folder 1	Rockefeller, Nelson A. , 1944-1979
Box 6, Folder 2	Rodman, Selden , 1968
Box 6, Folder 3	Rogers, William D. , 1970-1994
Box 6, Folder 4	Rutgers University , 1985
Box 6, Folder 5	Rousseau, Theodore , 1969
Box 6, Folder 6	Rubin, Ida , 1975-1976
Box 6, Folder 7	Ruiz de la Mata, Ernesto J. , 1977
Box 6, Folder 8	R.W. Norton Art Foundation , 1960
Box 6, Folder 9	Sampson, Archibald , 1976
Box 6, Folder 10	Samuel H. Kress Foundation , 1977-1979
Box 6, Folder 11	Sandoval, Judith , 1975-1988
Box 6, Folder 12	Santos, Rosario , 1986

Box 6, Folder 13	Schuster, Cita F., circa 1981
Box 6, Folder 14	Schwartz, Alan , 1971-1972
Box 6, Folder 15	Sebastian, Santiago , 1972
Box 6, Folder 16	Shikes, Ralph E. , 1976
Box 6, Folder 17	Silvert, Kalman , 1971-1973
Box 6, Folder 18	Simon, Sidney , 1977
Box 6, Folder 19	Skipper, Dora L. , 1973
Box 6, Folder 20	Smithsonian Institution , 1975-1979
Box 6, Folder 21	Smyth, Craig , 1973
Box 6, Folder 22	Sotheby's Parke Bernet, Inc. , 1981
Box 6, Folder 23	Stastny, Francisco , 1969
Box 6, Folder 24	Stella and Charles Guttman Foundation , 1971
Box 6, Folder 25	Sutton, Walter and Vivian , 1992
Box 6, Folder 26	Swain, Robert , 1975
Box 6, Folder 27	Sylvester, John , 1984
Box 6, Folder 28	Takach, Mary , 1977-1986
Box 6, Folder 29	Tatham, David , 1987-1994
Box 6, Folder 30	Thomas, Mary Jean , circa 1970s
Box 6, Folder 31	Tinker Foundation , 1971
Box 6, Folder 32	Ulrich, lone , 1991
Box 6, Folder 33	United Nations Relief and Rehabilitation Administration, Colleagues , 1958

Box 6, Folder 34	University of Arizona , 1977-1978
Box 6, Folder 35	University of Delaware , 1976-1977
Box 6, Folder 36	University of Louisville, Kentucky , 1969-1972
Box 6, Folder 37	University of Miami , 1978-1987
Box 6, Folder 38	University of Oklahoma , 1983
Box 6, Folder 39	University of Pittsburgh , 1967-1968
Box 6, Folder 40	University of Texas , 1966-1978
Box 6, Folder 41	Vaillant, George , 1994
Box 6, Folder 42	Walker, William Bond , 1989
Box 6, Folder 43	Weiss, Peg , circa 1994
Box 6, Folder 44	Wilkins, Ernest H., 1930s
Box 6, Folder 45	Williams, Amancio , 1965
Box 6, Folder 46	Winterthur Conference , 1975-1977
Box 6, Folder 47	Wolf, Emile , 1990-1991
Box 6, Folder 48	Wylie, John , 1956
Box 6, Folder 49	Zeisler, Richard S. , 1975

Series 3: Writings and Notes, 1930-1993

4.5 Linear feet (Boxes 6-10, OV 57)

Found within writings are three of Catlin's journals recording his experiences in Prague before the beginning of World War II, his life in Minneapolis, Minnesota, and other daily activities. Also found are drafts and notes for "Latin American Printmaking: A Brief History," "Political Iconography in the Diego Rivera Frescos at Cuernavaca," and "Modern Mexican Art"; lecture manuscripts; and writings by Alair O. Gomes, Shifra M. Goldman, David Tatham. Some writings may be in conjunction with a conference or exhibition.

Box 6, Folder 50	Journals, 1938
Box 6, Folder 51	Journals , 1939
Box 6, Folder 52	Journals , 1951-1990
Box 6, Folder 53	"Armando Reveron", Film by Alfredo Boulton, Translation by Catlin , 1979
Box 6, Folder 54	Article for Art in America , 1958-1963
Box 6, Folder 55	Article on David Siqueiros , circa 1970
Box 6, Folder 56	Article for Museum News , 1971-1972
Box 6, Folder 57	Art News Review , circa 1945
Box 6, Folder 58	"Center for Inter-American Relations: Cultural Showcase", 1969-1970
Box 6, Folder 59	"The Coming Discovery of Latin American Art", 1974-1975
Box 7, Folder 1	Commissioning Diego Rivera's Frescos at Cuernavaca, Lecture at Syracuse University , circa 1989
Box 7, Folder 2	Cuernavaca Frescos Painted by Diego Rivera , circa 1952
Box 7, Folder 3	Czechoslovakia Charter 77, circa 1939-1985
Box 7, Folder 4	"Design," Lecture at Barbizon Plaza Hotel, New York , 1947-1948
Box 7, Folder 5	Diego Rivera's Murals, Lecture at Detroit Institute of Art , 1986
Box 7, Folder 6-10	"Dormition of the Virgin", circa 1951
Box 7, Folder 11	"The Epic of Diego Rivera's Mural Painting-A 20th Century Odyssey," Lecture in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania , 1986

Box 7, Folder 12	"Episodes of Splendor in Mexican Art," Everson Museum Lecture , 1976
Box 7, Folder 13	Exhibition Review of Rufino Tamayo's Myth and Magic, 1979
Box 7, Folder 14-15	"Francisco Toledo," Lecture at Everson Museum of Art , 1971-1978
Box 7, Folder 16	The Frescos of Diego Rivera, Film Script by Catlin and Michael Camerini , circa 1986
Box 7, Folder 17	"From Cubism to the Rebirth of Mexican Nativism," Lecture in Madrid, Spain, circa 1987
Box 7, Folder 18	Latin American Architecture, Lecture at New Paltz State University College , 1961-1969
Box 7, Folder 19	Latin American Art, Lecture at Syracuse University , circa 1977
Box 7, Folder 20	Latin American Art History, Lecture at Instituto Nacional de Bellas Artes, Mexico City, Mexico , 1967
Box 7, Folder 21-22	Latin American Art History, Lectures in Various Cities , 1968-1969
Box 7, Folder 23	"Latin American Printmaking: A Brief History," Essay Correspondence , 1978-1979
Box 7, Folder 24	"Latin American Printmaking: A Brief History," Essay Drafts , circa 1978
Box 7, Folder 25	"Latin American Printmaking: A Brief History," Essay Expenses , 1978
Box 7, Folder 26	"Latin American Printmaking: A Brief History," Essay Notes , 1978
Box 7, Folder 27	"Love in Ethan Frome by Edith Wharton" , circa 1930s
Box 7, Folder 28	Modern Latin American Art, Lecture at Chicago Art Institute , 1987
Box 8, Folder 1-3	"Modern Latin American Art: From the Inside or the Outside, That is the Question," at Organization of American States , 1987
Box 8, Folder 4-7	"Modern Mexican Art" , circa 1950
Box 8, Folder 8	"Neo Classical Style as a Vehicle of Patriotism," Miami, Florida , 1981
Box 8, Folder 9-14	"Political Iconography in the Diego Rivera Frescos at Cuernavaca", circa 1973

Box 8, Folder 15	"The Pre-Raphaelite Brotherhood" , circa 1930s
Box 8, Folder 16	"The Rivera Frescos at Cuernavaca", circa 1940s
Box 8, Folder 17-19	"The Search for a Canon in Latin American Art" , 1993-1994
Box 9, Folder 1-2	"The Search for a Canon in Latin American Art", 1993-1994
Box 9, Folder 3	"Thoughts on Creativity, U.S.A., 1962," at Universalist Society in Connecticut , 1962
Box 9, Folder 4-7	"Traveller Reporters and Renovation in 19th Century Latin American Art" , 1988 Oversized material housed in OV 57.
Box 9, Folder 8	Venezuelan Landscape Painting, Museum of Modern Art Bogota, Colombia , 1977-1988
Box 9, Folder 9	Various Writings , 1950-1991
Box 9, Folder 10-12	Notes
Box 9	By Others
Box 9 Box 9, Folder 13	By Others "Architecture and the Visual Arts in Brazil" by Alair O. Gomes , 1968
Box 9, Folder 13	"Architecture and the Visual Arts in Brazil" by Alair O. Gomes , 1968 "Astronomical Knowledge and Its Uses at Bonampak, Mexico" by F.G.
Box 9, Folder 13 Box 9, Folder 14	"Architecture and the Visual Arts in Brazil" by Alair O. Gomes , 1968 "Astronomical Knowledge and Its Uses at Bonampak, Mexico" by F.G. Lounsbury, 1982 "Colon's Lecture at La Rabida, A Famous Painting by Cano de la Peña" by
Box 9, Folder 13 Box 9, Folder 14 Box 9, Folder 15	"Architecture and the Visual Arts in Brazil" by Alair O. Gomes , 1968 "Astronomical Knowledge and Its Uses at Bonampak, Mexico" by F.G. Lounsbury, 1982 "Colon's Lecture at La Rabida, A Famous Painting by Cano de la Peña" by Carlos Raygada , 1939-1940 "Contemporary Art in Latin America: Painting, Graphic Art, Sculpture,
Box 9, Folder 13 Box 9, Folder 14 Box 9, Folder 15 Box 9, Folder 16	"Architecture and the Visual Arts in Brazil" by Alair O. Gomes , 1968 "Astronomical Knowledge and Its Uses at Bonampak, Mexico" by F.G. Lounsbury, 1982 "Colon's Lecture at La Rabida, A Famous Painting by Cano de la Peña" by Carlos Raygada , 1939-1940 "Contemporary Art in Latin America: Painting, Graphic Art, Sculpture, Architecture" by Gilbert Chase , 1971

Box 9, Folder 20	"Identity and Change: The Latin American Challenge" by Susana Torruella Leval, 1989-1990
Box 9, Folder 21-23	"Johann Moritz Rugendas Draughtsman and Painter" by Xavier Moissen , 1984
Box 9, Folder 24	"Landscape Painters of Chile" by Sylvia Moore , 1969-1974
Box 9, Folder 25	"The Manifesto in Art, Programs and Movements Since 1900" by Phyllis Freeman , circa 1969
Box 9, Folder 26	"Modernism in Latin American Art", Lecture Introduction by David Tatham , 1982
Box 9, Folder 27	"El Movimiento de Arte Concreto Argentino Y Tendencias Conexas" by Francisco Bullrich , 1965
Box 9, Folder 28	Nationalism in Latin America, Various Authors , 1968-1973
Box 9, Folder 29	Nature and Art Essay by Linda Schele , circa 1971
Box 10	By Others
Box 10, Folder 1	"Nueva Presencia: The Human Image in Contemporary Mexican Art" by Shifra M. Goldman , circa 1977
Box 10, Folder 2	"Want to Be a Big Cattle Man?" by Varian Fry , circa 1960
Box 10, Folder 3	Various Writings by Unknown Authors , 1930s-1970s
Box OV 57	Oversized "Traveller Reporters and Renovation in 19th Century Latin American Art" from Box 9, Folder 4-7, 1988

Series 4: Teaching Files
Stanton L. Catlin papers
AAA.catlstan

Series 4: Teaching Files, 1941-1991

1.5 Linear feet (Boxes 10-12)

Teaching files contain administrative documents, correspondence, course outlines and notes, committee activities, newsletters, and student assignments and records while teaching at City University of New York's Graduate School, Hunter College, Syracuse University, Yale University, and the University of Chile.

Box 10	Graduate School at City University of New York
Box 10, Folder 4	General , 1968-1989
Box 10, Folder 5	Bibliographies , 1972-1988
Box 10, Folder 6	Blanc, Guilio , 1991
Box 10, Folder 7	Brazil , circa 1988
Box 10, Folder 8	Bronx Museum Field Trip , 1988
Box 10, Folder 9	Cordero, Juan , circa 1988
Box 10, Folder 10	Correspondence , 1988
Box 10, Folder 11	Course Notes , 1977-1988
Box 10, Folder 12-13	Course Outlines , 1988
Box 10, Folder 14	Herzberg, Julia , 1987-1988
Box 10, Folder 15	Latin American Art , 1988-1989
Box 10, Folder 16	Latin American Art History , 1988
Box 10, Folder 17	Library Acquisitions , 1988
Box 10, Folder 18	Library Procedures , 1988
Box 10, Folder 19	Lira, Pedro , 1984-1988
Box 10, Folder 20	Neo Classical Latin American Art , circa 1980s
Box 10, Folder 21	Student Records , 1988-1989
Box 10	Hunter College

Box 10, Folder 22	General , 1972
Box 10, Folder 23	Art Department Curriculum Committee , 1972-1973
Box 10, Folder 24	Correspondence , 1972-1973
Box 10, Folder 25	Course Material , 1972-1983
Box 10, Folder 26-27	Course Planning , 1972-1978
Box 10, Folder 28	Course Proposals , 1973-1991
Box 11 Hu	inter College
Box 11, Folder 1-2	Curriculum Development , 1972-1973
Box 11, Folder 3	Employment Forms , 1971-1973
Box 11, Folder 4	Exhibitions Assigned to Students , 1972
Box 11, Folder 5	Faculty Lists , 1972-1973
Box 11, Folder 6	Field Trip Notes, 1972
Box 11, Folder 7	Goossen, Eugene C. , 1971-1972
Box 11, Folder 8	Guidelines for Master's Thesis , 1971
Box 11, Folder 9	History of Modern Latin American Art, Course Organization , 1972
Box 11, Folder 10	Museum of Modern Art Class , circa 1972
Box 11, Folder 11	Proposal for Professorship , 1973-1974
Box 11, Folder 12	Slide Lists , 1972
Box 11, Folder 13	Student Coursework , 1972
Box 11, Folder 14	Program and Meeting Notes , 1972
Box 11, Folder 15	Student Roster and Grades , 1972-1973

Box 12, Folder 3-7

Box 11, Folder 16	Student Thesis , 1972
Box 11, Folder 17	Trail Book Organization , 1972
Box 11	Syracuse University
Box 11, Folder 18	General , 1973-1991
Box 11, Folder 19	Bibliography , 1981
Box 11, Folder 20	Budget for Mural Seminar , 1990-1991
Box 11, Folder 21	Carrington, Jill E. , 1980
Box 11, Folder 22	Cordeiro, Daniel , 1986
Box 11, Folder 23	Correspondence , 1985-1992
Box 11, Folder 24-26	Course Material , 1978-1991
Box 11, Folder 27	Course Source Material , 1982-1988
Box 11, Folder 28	Exhibition Review , 1978
Box 11, Folder 29	Letter of Recommendation for Catlin , 1979
Box 11, Folder 30	Milac, Metod , 1992
Box 11, Folder 31	Museology Bibliography , circa 1980
Box 11, Folder 32	Tenure , 1977-1980
Box 11	University of Chile
Box 11, Folder 33-36	General , 1942-1943
Box 12	University of Chile
Box 12, Folder 1	Andean Quarterly Dedicated to the University of Chile, 1942
Box 12, Folder 2	Correspondence , 1941-1944

Course Lectures , 1943

Box 12, Folder 8	Course Outline , 1943
Box 12, Folder 9-12	Course Notes , 1942-1943
Box 12, Folder 13	Faculty , 1943
Box 12, Folder 14	Receipts , 1942-1943
Box 12, Folder 15	Report on Catlin's Activities , 1943
Box 12, Folder 16	Travel Arrangements , 1941-1942
Box 12	Yale University
Box 12, Folder 17	Council on International Studies , 1966-1967
Box 12, Folder 18	Course Lecture Notes , 1963-1964
Box 12, Folder 19	Course Material, 1963-1964
Box 12, Folder 20	Course Outline , 1960
Box 12, Folder 21	Graduate Fellowship Program , 1963
Box 12, Folder 22	Report of Committee on the School of Art and Architecture, 1959
	Detrim to Table of Contents

Series 5: Project Files, 1940-1993

3.5 Linear feet (Boxes 12-16)

This series consists of correspondence, financial records, foundation reports, meeting and research notes, and proposal drafts for projects which Catlin served as a consultant or contributor. These projects include the *Handbook of Latin American Art*, the Library of Congress' Archive of Hispanic Culture Reactivation, the Longue Vue Foundation project, and the reorganization of modern Latin American art museums by the Organization of American States.

Box 12, Folder 23-26	Afro Caribbean Arts Project , 1984-1985
Box 12, Folder 27	Angel, Felix, Book Project , 1987-1988
Box 13, Folder 1	Art and Architecture in the Science of Politics, Book Project , 1976
Box 13, Folder 2	Catalogue Raisonné of Founders of the 20th Century Mexican Mural Renaissance , 1991-1993
Box 13, Folder 3	Codex Madrid Restitution , 1990
Box 13, Folder 4	Columbia Records Legacy Collection of Mexican Music , 1964-1969
Box 13, Folder 5	Family of Man (1955), Film , 1954-1955
Box 13, Folder 6	First National City Bank, Art Collection Program for the Latin American Area , 1972-1973
Box 13, Folder 7	Gallery of Latin American Art , 1952
Box 13, Folder 8-9	Handbook of Latin American Art, General, 1977-1984
Box 13, Folder 10	Handbook of Latin American Art, Bailey, Joyce , 1977-1978
Box 13, Folder 11	Handbook of Latin American Art, Meeting , 1977-1978
Box 13, Folder 12	Handbook of Latin American Art, Proposal , 1982
Box 13	The History of Modern Latin American Art and Architecture: 1810-1970
Box 13, Folder 13-14	General , 1973-1974
Box 13, Folder 15	Book , 1971
Box 13, Folder 16	Budget , 1971

Box 13, Folder 17	Budget Proposals , 1971
Box 13, Folder 18-19	Foundation Reports , 1973
Box 13, Folder 20	John Boulton Foundation , 1971
Box 13, Folder 21-23	The Ford Foundation , 1971-1973
Box 13, Folder 24	Grant Applications List , 1971
Box 13, Folder 25-27	National Endowment for the Humanities , 1971
Box 14	The History of Modern Latin American Art and Architecture: 1810-1970
Box 14, Folder 1	Progress Reports , 1973-1975
Box 14, Folder 2	Project Background Information , 1971
Box 14, Folder 3	Proposal Replies , 1972-1975
Box 14, Folder 4	Research and Teacher Training Program , 1971
Box 14, Folder 5	Social Science Research Council , 1971
Box 14, Folder 6	Teacher Training Workshop , 1971
Box 14, Folder 7	The Tinker Foundation , 1971-1973
Box 14, Folder 8-11	IMAX Theater in Fullerton, California , 1971-1973
Box 14, Folder 12	Latin American Reference Books, Garland Publishing Inc., 1989
Box 14	Library of Congress, Archive of Hispanic Culture Reactivation
Box 14, Folder 13-14	General , 1982-1983
Box 14, Folder 15	Background , 1973-circa 1980
Box 14, Folder 16-18	Correspondence , 1979-1983
Box 14, Folder 19	Expenses , circa 1980
Box 14, Folder 20	Final Proposal , circa 1983

Box 14, Folder 21-22	Fundraising , 1969-1971
Box 14, Folder 23	Mary Griggs Burke Foundation , 1982
Box 14, Folder 24-25	Meeting Notes , 1980-1981
Box 15	Library of Congress, Archive of Hispanic Culture Reactivation
Box 15, Folder 1	Olinger, Jr., Chauncey G., 1982-1983
Box 15, Folder 2	Proposal Approval , 1982-1984 Includes 1 floppy disk.
Box 15, Folder 3-6	Proposal Drafts , 1980-1982
Box 15, Folder 7-8	Longue Vue Foundation, General , 1972-1979
Box 15, Folder 9	Longue Vue Foundation, Costumbrismo , 1963-1977
Box 15, Folder 10-12	Longue Vue Foundation, Field Notes , 1973
Box 15, Folder 13	Longue Vue Foundation, Traveller Reporter Research Sources , 1973
Box 15, Folder 14	Longue Vue Foundation, Susana Torruella Leval Inventory , 1974
Box 15, Folder 15	Merida, Carlos, Centennial Monograph on Life Work and Career, 1992-1993
Box 15, Folder 16	Mexican Art, E.S. Hermann Inc. Book , 1952
Box 15, Folder 17	Mexican Art, Mural Survey , 1940s
Box 15, Folder 18	Musée du Panthéon National, Haiti , 1981-1983
Box 15, Folder 19	A Museum of Pan-American Art Proposal , 1940
Box 15, Folder 20	National Endowment for the Humanities, Applications for Various Projects , 1969-1971
Box 15, Folder 21-23	Organization of American States, Reorganization of Museums of Modern Latin American Art, General , 1953-1987
Box 15, Folder 24	Organization of American States, Notes , 1980s

Box 15, Folder 25	Organization of American States, Angel, Felix , 1987-1988
Box 15, Folder 26	Organization of American States, Museum of Modern Art of Latin America , 1982-1983
Box 15, Folder 27	Organization of American States, Pensacola Museum of Art , 1982-1984
Box 16, Folder 1-2	Owatonna, Minnesota, Louis Sullivan's National Farmers' Bank Building , 1956-1981
Box 16, Folder 3	San Fernando Academy, Organization of Artists' Records, circa 1990
Box 16, Folder 4	The Philosophic and Social Foundations of Modern Latin American Societies as Reflected in the Plastic Arts, Book , 1967-1969
Box 16, Folder 5	Travels in Art, Television Program Proposal , 1963
Box 16, Folder 6	Schurman III, Jacob Gould, Artwork Appraisal , 1973-1974
Box 16, Folder 7	University of Texas Museum Proposal , 1966
Box 16, Folder 8-11	Xerox Corporation's Latin American Art Collection, General , 1968-1977
Box 16, Folder 12	Xerox Corporation's Latin American Art Collection, Herbert Matter , 1974-1976
Box 16, Folder 13	Xerox Corporation's Latin American Art Collection, Proposal , 1977

Series 6: Professional Files, 1939-1994

13.1 Linear feet (Boxes 16-28, OV 58, 60)

Professional files contain acquisition reports, building plans, financial records, loan requests, event and program plans, staff records, and policies and procedures created during Catlin's positions as curator for the Minneapolis Institute of Arts, as assistant director of the Yale University Art Gallery, and as director of the Center for Inter-American Relations' and Syracuse University's art galleries. Other files include records on arts organizations, conferences, fellowships, grant applications, membership files, and recommendation letters written by Catlin.

This series is arranged as 4 subseries.

- 6.1: Minneapolis Institute of Arts, 1950-1973
- 6.2: Yale University Art Gallery, 1953-1972
- 6.3: Center for Inter-American Relations, 1941-1989

General 1956-1957

• 6.4: Other Files, 1939-1994

6.1: Minneapolis Institute of Arts, 1950-1977

Box 16

Rox 16 Folder 14

Box 16, Folder 14	General, 1956-1957
Box 16, Folder 15	General , 1972-1973
Box 16, Folder 16	American Art Program , 1954-1957
Box 16, Folder 17	Attractions Newletters , 1953-1956
Box 16, Folder 18	Board of Directors , 1957
Box 16, Folder 19-21	Bulletins , 1953-1954
Box 16, Folder 22	Correspondence , 1952-1961
Box 16, Folder 23	Event Programs , 1954-1957
Box 17, Folder 1-2	Exhibition Materials, 1953-1956 Oversized material housed in OV 58.
Box 17, Folder 3	Notes , circa 1950s
Box 17, Folder 4	Plimpton, Russell Arthur , 1956
Box 17, Folder 5	Preservation of Art Monuments , 1957
Box 17, Folder 6	Resignation Announcement , 1957

Box OV 58 Oversized Exhibition Materials from Box 17, Folder 1-2, 1953-1956

6.2: Yale University Art Gallery , 1953-1978

Box 18

Box 17, Folder 7	General , 1958
Box 17, Folder 8	Acquisition Offers , 1958-1962
Box 17, Folder 9	Acquisition Photographs , 1957-1959
Box 17, Folder 10	Acquisition Pre-Colombian Art , 1958-1959
Box 17, Folder 11	Acquisition Reports , 1959-1962
Box 17, Folder 12	Albright Collection, Security , 1961
Box 17, Folder 13	Annual Reports , 1959-1964
Box 17, Folder 14	Art Library , 1958-1964
Box 17, Folder 15	Artwork Appraisal Values , 1959
Box 17, Folder 16	Budget , 1953-1963
Box 17, Folder 17	Building Maintenance , 1958-1962
Box 17, Folder 18-19	Building Plans , circa 1958 Oversized material housed in OV 60.
Box 17, Folder 20-21	Bulletins , 1958-1965
Box 17, Folder 22	Bulletin, Distribution , 1959-1960
Box 17, Folder 23	Collections , 1959-1963
Box 17, Folder 24	Conservation , 1958-1963
Box 17, Folder 25	Contracts , circa 1960
Box 17, Folder 26	Copyright Request , 1960
Box 17, Folder 27-28	Correspondence , 1953-1972

Box 17, Folder 29	Council on Latin American Studies , 1972
Box 17, Folder 30	Director , 1958-1959
Box 17, Folder 31	Exhibition Scheduling , 1958-1959
Box 17, Folder 32	Gallery Associates , 1959
Box 17, Folder 33	Loans, Intramural , 1959
Box 17, Folder 34	Loans, Olsen Foundation, Inc. , 1959
Box 17, Folder 35	Loans, Requests , circa 1960
Box 17, Folder 36	Meeting Agendas and Notes , 1959-1963
Box 17, Folder 37	Museum Ideas and Proposals , 1962-1966
Box 17, Folder 38-39	Notes , circa 1960
Box 18, Folder 1	Photograph Request of Chinese Art , 1958
Box 18, Folder 2	Photographs, Permanent Collection Installation , 1964
Box 18, Folder 3	Policies and Procedures , 1955-1967
Box 18, Folder 4	Poster Arrangements , circa 1961
Box 18, Folder 5	Sabogal, José, Prints , 1978
Box 18, Folder 6	Security , 1958-1962
Box 18, Folder 7	Sims Hall Project , 1977
Box 18, Folder 8-9	Smithsonian Institution Traveling Exhibition Service , 1955-1963
Box 18, Folder 10-11	Staff Directories , 1959-1966
Box 18, Folder 12	Staff Schedules , 1961-1963
Box 18, Folder 13	Typography , 1959-1960

Series 6: Professional Files
Stanton L. Catlin papers
AAA.catlstan

Box 18, Folder 14 University Publications, 1958-1968

Box 18, Folder 15 Women's Auxiliary, 1959

Box OV 60 Oversized Building Plans from Box 17, Folder 18-19, circa 1958

6.3: Center for Inter-American Relations, 1955-1976

Box 19

Box 18, Folder 16-25 General, 1967-1976

Box 19, Folder 1 General, 1967-1976

Box 19, Folder 2-9 Accounts, Expenses, 1967-1971

Box 19, Folder 10-13 Accounts, Expenses for Travel, 1967-1971

Box 19, Folder 14 Accounts, Telephone , 1969-1970

Box 19, Folder 15 Address Lists, 1970

Box 19, Folder 16-17 Administrative Records , 1967-1970

Box 19, Folder 18 Advisory Committee , 1968-1970

Box 20, Folder 1 Agreements , 1966-1970

Box 20, Folder 2 Annual Report 1968-1969, 1969

Box 20, Folder 3 Art Collectors and Dealers , 1968

Box 20, Folder 4 Art Gallery Publications List 1967-1970, 1970

Box 20, Folder 5-7 Artist Controversies , 1969-1971

Box 20, Folder 8 Artists List 1967-1970, 1970

Box 20, Folder 9 Bibliographies , 1941-1989

Box 20, Folder 10 Bills , 1969-1970

Box 20, Folder 11 Bronheim, David, 1968-1970

Box 20, Folder 12	Budget 1968-1969, 1968
Box 20, Folder 13	Budget 1969-1970, 1968-1969
Box 20, Folder 14	Budget 1970-1971, 1969-1970
Box 20, Folder 15-16	Budget, Programs 1967-1971, 1969-1970
Box 20, Folder 17	Bulletin and Seminar Proposal , 1970
Box 20, Folder 18	Catalog Distribution , circa 1966
Box 20, Folder 19-23	Correspondence , 1967-1979
Box 21, Folder 1-6	Correspondence , 1967-1979
Box 21, Folder 7	De La Vega, Jorge, Lecture Series , 1963-1967
Box 21, Folder 8-9	De Posada, Maria Luisa , 1968-1969
Box 21, Folder 10	De Sandoval, Judith , 1970
Box 21, Folder 11	Event Announcements , 1977-1980
Box 21, Folder 12-13	Event Planning , 1969-1971
Box 21, Folder 14	Exhibition Program Planning , circa 1969
Box 21, Folder 15	Exhibition Reviews , 1963-1970
Box 21, Folder 16	Fashion Show Event , circa 1970
Box 21, Folder 17	Funding Sources , 1969-1972
Box 21, Folder 18	Gallery Opening and Floor Plan, 1967 Oversized material housed in OV 60.
Box 21, Folder 19	Gallery Party Lists , circa 1960s
Box 21, Folder 20	Gasparini, Graziano , 1969
Box 21, Folder 21	Instituto Nacional de Bellas Artes , 1967

Box 21, Folder 22	Latham, John, 1969-1970
Box 21, Folder 23	Latin American Activities in New York , 1969-1970
Box 21, Folder 24	Latin American Museums Meeting , 1967-1969
Box 21, Folder 25	List of Artists by Exhibition , 1970
Box 21, Folder 26	Member Lists , 1967
Box 21, Folder 27	Minneapolis, Minnesota , circa 1970
Box 21, Folder 28	National Gallery of Art, Purchase of Art , 1971
Box 21, Folder 29-30	Notes, General , circa 1969-1971
Box 21, Folder 31	Notes, New York/Washington, D.C., 1980-1981
Box 22, Folder 1	Notes, Project Proposals , 1970
Box 22, Folder 2	Perkins, James, Chairman of Board of Directors , 1971
Box 22, Folder 3-6	Personnel , 1965-1970
Box 22, Folder 7	Peru, Architecture , 1969
Box 22, Folder 8	Peru, Earthquake , 1970
Box 22, Folder 9	Peru, Field Trip , 1971
Box 22, Folder 10	President/Executive Director , 1960-1970
Box 22, Folder 11-12	Printing Samples , 1967-1968
Box 22, Folder 13	Procedures , 1967-1969
Box 22, Folder 14-15	Program Committee , 1967-1969
Box 22	Programs
Box 22, Folder 16-17	General , 1968-1971
Box 22, Folder 18	American Indian , 1966-1969

Box 22, Folder 19	Art Gallery , 1967-1970
Box 22, Folder 20	Brazilian Ex-Voto Art , 1970
Box 22, Folder 21	Canadian Art , 1968-1969
Box 22, Folder 22	Colonial Art , 1963-1969
Box 22, Folder 23	Films , 1969
Box 22, Folder 24	Folk Art , 1967-1969
Box 22, Folder 25-26	Latin American Art Week , 1970-1971
Box 23	Programs
Box 23, Folder 1	Latin American Art Week , 1970-1971
Box 23, Folder 2	Literature and Music , circa 1968
Box 23, Folder 3	Modern Architecture , 1956-1968
Box 23, Folder 4	Photography and Film , 1956-1968
Box 23, Folder 5	Prints , 1967-1969
Box 23, Folder 6	Public Relations , circa 1968
Box 23, Folder 7	Puerto Rican Art , 1969
Box 23, Folder 8	Sculpture , 1969
Box 23, Folder 9	Visual Arts , 1970-1971
Box 23, Folder 10	Weaving, circa 1969
Box 23, Folder 11-12	Publicity, 1966-1969
Box 23, Folder 13	Publishers , 1971
Box 23, Folder 14	Questions for Applicants , circa 1967

Series 6: Professional Files

Box 23, Folder 15	Rubin, Ida , 1967-1968
Box 23, Folder 16	Squires, Norma-Jean , circa 1968
Box 23, Folder 17	Staff Planning Committee , 1967-1970
Box 23, Folder 18	Study Group on Latin America , 1969
Box 23, Folder 19-20	Supply Sources , 1964-1969
Box 23, Folder 21	Travel Itineraries , 1969-1970
Box 23, Folder 22	Trustees , circa 1970
Box 23, Folder 23-25	Typography , 1968-1970
Box OV 60	Oversized Floor Plan from Box 21, Folder 18 , 1966-1967
6.4: Other Files Box 24	
Box 23, Folder 26-28	American Institute of Graphic Arts, General , 1946-1950
Box 24, Folder 1	American Institute of Graphic Arts, Correspondence , 1947-1990
Box 24, Folder 2	American Institute of Graphic Arts, Policy , 1947-1949
Box 24, Folder 3	Angel, Felix, Collaborations , 1988-1991
Box 24, Folder 4	Annual Walter W.S. Cook Lecture , 1990
Box 24, Folder 5	Center for Advanced Study in the Visual Arts, Fellowship , 1980-1981
Box 24, Folder 6	Collaboration Options for Various Projects , 1971
Box 24	Conferences
Box 24, Folder 7-8	"Empirical Sources of Metaphor in Modern Cuban Art", 1984
Box 24, Folder 9-13	XVII Mexico International Colloquium , 1993-1994
Box 24, Folder 14	"Art and Architecture in the Service of Politics" at Massachusetts Institute of Technology, General , 1972-1973

Box 24, Folder 15	"Art and Architecture in the Service of Politics" at Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Correspondence , 1976-1977
Box 24, Folder 16	"Art and Architecture in the Service of Politics" at Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Image Permissions , 1976-1977
Box 24, Folder 17-18	"Art and Architecture in the Service of Politics" at Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Papers , circa 1972
Box 24, Folder 19	Art of Latin America at Hamline University , 1971-1972
Box 24, Folder 20	Art of Latin America at Tulane University, 1972-1973
Box 24, Folder 21	"Diego Rivera: Arte y Contexto Historico" in Madrid, Spain, 1987
Box 24, Folder 22	"Hispanic Art in Perspective" at The Brooklyn Museum , 1989
Box 24, Folder 23	Mexican Artists , 1970-1971
Box 24, Folder 24-25	Oaxaca Museum , 1978
Box 25	Conferences
Box 25, Folder 1	Conferences "Speak-Out, Charla, Bate-Papo: Contemporary Art and Literature in Latin America" at University of Texas, 1975
	"Speak-Out, Charla, Bate-Papo: Contemporary Art and Literature in Latin
Box 25, Folder 1	"Speak-Out, Charla, Bate-Papo: Contemporary Art and Literature in Latin America" at University of Texas, 1975 "State of the Humanities in Latin America" at State University of New York
Box 25, Folder 1 Box 25, Folder 2	"Speak-Out, Charla, Bate-Papo: Contemporary Art and Literature in Latin America" at University of Texas, 1975 "State of the Humanities in Latin America" at State University of New York at Albany, 1968-1972
Box 25, Folder 1 Box 25, Folder 2 Box 25, Folder 3	"Speak-Out, Charla, Bate-Papo: Contemporary Art and Literature in Latin America" at University of Texas , 1975 "State of the Humanities in Latin America" at State University of New York at Albany, 1968-1972 Winterthur Conference on Museum Operation and Connoisseurship , 1968
Box 25, Folder 1 Box 25, Folder 2 Box 25, Folder 3 Box 25, Folder 4	"Speak-Out, Charla, Bate-Papo: Contemporary Art and Literature in Latin America" at University of Texas , 1975 "State of the Humanities in Latin America" at State University of New York at Albany, 1968-1972 Winterthur Conference on Museum Operation and Connoisseurship , 1968 Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences , 1963
Box 25, Folder 1 Box 25, Folder 2 Box 25, Folder 3 Box 25, Folder 4 Box 25, Folder 5	"Speak-Out, Charla, Bate-Papo: Contemporary Art and Literature in Latin America" at University of Texas , 1975 "State of the Humanities in Latin America" at State University of New York at Albany, 1968-1972 Winterthur Conference on Museum Operation and Connoisseurship , 1968 Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences , 1963 Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs, General , 1942
Box 25, Folder 1 Box 25, Folder 2 Box 25, Folder 3 Box 25, Folder 4 Box 25, Folder 5 Box 25, Folder 6	"Speak-Out, Charla, Bate-Papo: Contemporary Art and Literature in Latin America" at University of Texas, 1975 "State of the Humanities in Latin America" at State University of New York at Albany, 1968-1972 Winterthur Conference on Museum Operation and Connoisseurship, 1968 Connecticut Academy of Arts and Sciences, 1963 Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs, General, 1942 Coordinator of Inter-American Affairs, Clippings, 1941

Box 25, Folder 11	Fogg Museum Fellowship in Modern Art, Cards of Introduction , 1939
Box 25, Folder 12-14	Fogg Museum Fellowship in Modern Art, Letters of Introduction , 1939
Box 25, Folder 15	Foreign Area Fellowship Program , 1971
Box 25, Folder 16-17	Fundraising Sources , 1982-1992
Box 25, Folder 18	Gallery Addresses , 1975
Box 25, Folder 19-20	The Getty Grant Program , 1990-1991
Box 25, Folder 21	John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation Fellowship , 1976-1993
Box 25, Folder 22	Johnson, Elaine, Estate of, 1980
Box 25, Folder 23	Manhattan Vocal Ensemble , 1988-1989
Box 25	Memberships
Box 25, Folder 24	General , 1954-1963
Box 25, Folder 25	American Council of Learned Societies , 1971-1973
Box 25, Folder 26	Association of Independent Historians of Art , 1988
Box 25, Folder 27-28	College Art Association, General , 1972-1979
Box 26	Memberships
Box 26, Folder 1	College Art Association, General , 1972-1979
Box 26, Folder 2-4	College Art Association, Eder, Rita , 1942-1992
Box 26, Folder 5-9	College Art Association, Meeting Papers and Plans , 1968-1992
Box 26, Folder 10	College Art Association, Pre-Colombian Rescue , 1969-1972
Box 26, Folder 11-12	The Grolier Club , 1961-1989
Box 26, Folder 13	Institute of Fine Art Alumni Association, 1988
Box 26, Folder 14	Institute of Mesoamerican Studies , circa 1977

Box 26, Folder 15-17	Inter-American Institute of Fine Arts, Inc. , 1961-1971
Box 26, Folder 18	International Council of Museums , 1985-1988
Box 26, Folder 19	International Institute of Iberian Colonial Art , 1968-1971
Box 27	Memberships
Box 27, Folder 1-2	Latin American Studies Association, General , 1965-1973
Box 27, Folder 3	Latin American Studies Association, Creation of Association , 1970-1978
Box 27, Folder 4	Latin American Studies Association, Financial Records , 1966-1968
Box 27, Folder 5-8	Latin American Studies Association, Meetings , 1968-1973
Box 27, Folder 9-10	Latin American Studies Association, Symposium Papers and Research , 1968
Box 27, Folder 11	Latin American Studies Association, New York Graphic Society , 1971-1973
Box 27, Folder 12	Publishing Center for Cultural Resources, Inc., circa 1973
Box 27, Folder 13-15	Minneapolis Institute of Arts, General , 1953-1955
Box 27, Folder 16-17	Minneapolis Institute of Arts, Press Releases , 1953-1954
Box 27, Folder 18-19	Minnesota State Art Society , 1956-1957
Box 27, Folder 20	Morse College Fellowship, Yale University , 1962-1967
Box 28, Folder 1	Museo de Monterrey, Mexico , 1977
Box 28, Folder 2	Museum of American Folk Art , 1966-1969
Box 28, Folder 3	National Endowment for the Humanities, Public Program Notes , 1971
Box 28, Folder 4	Offers of Artwork , 1960s
Box 28, Folder 5	Publisher Contracts , 1971-1973

Box 28, Folder 6	Rasmussen, Waldo, Museum of Modern Art , 1992-1993
Box 28	Recommendations
Box 28, Folder 7	Abularach, Rodolfo , 1988
Box 28, Folder 8	Ambrosini, Silvia Helain de, 1988
Box 28, Folder 9	Anderson, John E. , 1956
Box 28, Folder 10	Barnitz, Jacqueline , 1971-1988
Box 28, Folder 11	Bliss, Robert , 1970
Box 28, Folder 12	Brierre, M. Murat , 1970-1971
Box 28, Folder 13	Castedo, Leopoldo , 1966
Box 28, Folder 14	Engman, Robert , 1962
Box 28, Folder 15	Favela, Ramon , 1991
Box 28, Folder 16	O'Neill, Rosemary , 1986
Box 28, Folder 17	Randall, Richard , 1956-1959
Box 28, Folder 18	Weinberg, Michael , 1973
Box 28, Folder 19	Various , 1974-1983
Box 28, Folder 20	Sotheby Parke Bernet, Inc. , 1969-1980
Box 28, Folder 21-25	Syracuse University, General , 1979-1981
Box 28, Folder 26	Syracuse University, American Museum of Natural History , circa 1981
Box 28, Folder 27	Syracuse University, Community Relations Committee , 1975-1976
Box 28, Folder 28	Syracuse University, Latin American Programs , 1970-1974
Box 28, Folder 29	Syracuse University, Library Associates , 1981-1984
Box 28, Folder 30	Syracuse University, Museology , 1968-1979

Box 28, Folder 31	Syracuse University, Reorganization of Art Collections , 1991
Box 28, Folder 32	Syracuse University, Smith College Club of Syracuse Contact List , circa 1981
Box 28, Folder 33	Tax Status , 1971
Box 28, Folder 34	Weid Collection of Brazilian Watercolors, Drawings, and Prints , 1972-1973
	Return to Table of Contents

Series 7: Research and Subject Files, 1938-1998

8 Linear feet (Boxes 28-36)

This series contains a mixture of printed materials and notes relating to Caribbean art, Latin American art and culture, a wide range of artforms, and traveller reporter artists who were sent by their countries on expeditions to foreign nations in order to gather information and record the landscape, plant life, and daily life of the locals through painting and drawing.

Box 28, Folder 35	African American Culture , 1991
Box 28, Folder 36	The Alan Gallery , 1961
Box 28, Folder 37	Allan Frumkin Gallery , 1960s
Box 28, Folder 38	Allan Stone Gallery , 1961-1963
Box 28, Folder 39	American Painting , 1957-1958
Box 28, Folder 40	Andre Emmerich Gallery , circa 1961
Box 28, Folder 41	Aranson, Henry , 1957
Box 28, Folder 42-43	Architecture , 1952-1965
Box 28, Folder 44	Archives of American Art , circa 1993
Box 29, Folder 1-2	Argentina , 1952-1974
Box 29, Folder 3-4	Art and Computers , 1969-1970
Box 29, Folder 5	The Art Gallery , 1962-1965
Box 29, Folder 6	Art History , 1980s-1990s
Box 29, Folder 7	Artists, American , 1990
Box 29, Folder 8	Artists at Hunter College , 1973
Box 29, Folder 9	Artists in Syracuse , 1989-1991
Box 29, Folder 10	Barcelona and Madrid , 1982
Box 29, Folder 11	Barone Gallery , 1961

Box 29, Folder 12	Baroque Neoclassical Art/Realism , circa 1987
Box 29, Folder 13	Berckemeyer, Fernando , circa 1960
Box 29, Folder 14	Bermudez, Jose , 1972
Box 29, Folder 15	Bertha Schaefer Gallery , 1960-1962
Box 29, Folder 16	Betty Parsons Gallery , circa 1962
Box 29, Folder 17	Bianchini Gallery , 1960-1961
Box 29, Folder 18	Bolivia , 1962-1968
Box 29, Folder 19	Book Collecting , 1954
Box 29, Folder 20	Books and Music , 1948-1962
Box 29, Folder 21	Borda, Arturo , 1966
Box 29, Folder 22	Borgenicht Gallery , 1960s
Box 29, Folder 23	Botero, Fernando , 1979-1980
Box 29, Folder 24	Boulton, Alfredo , circa 1980s
Box 29, Folder 25	Bourgeois, Louise , 1989
Box 29, Folder 26	Bravo, Claudio , 1972-1974
Box 29, Folder 27	Brown, Carter , 1987
Box 29, Folder 28	Cajahuaringa, Milner , 1962-1963
Box 29, Folder 29	California , 1960s
Box 29, Folder 30	Canada , 1969
Box 29, Folder 31	Canary Islands , circa 1990
Box 29, Folder 32	Caribbean Art , 1982-1988
Box 29, Folder 33	Caribbean Art, Leval, Susana , 1970-1988

Box 29, Folder 34	Caribbean Art, Samuel H. Kress Foundation , 1980
Box 29, Folder 35	Carreño, Mario , 1966-1970
Box 29, Folder 36	Castilla, Claudio Juarez , circa 1963
Box 29, Folder 37	Castillo, Carlos A. , 1963-1964
Box 29, Folder 38	Catherine Viviano Gallery , circa 1962
Box 29, Folder 39	Children's Books Roundtable , 1962
Box 29, Folder 40	Children's Programs , 1964-1971
Box 30, Folder 1	Chile , 1943-1972
Box 30, Folder 2	Clifford Wright Collection Relating to Diego Rivera , 1990-1991
Box 30, Folder 3	Churches , circa 1988-1990
Box 30, Folder 4	Colombia , 1967-1971
Box 30, Folder 5	Colombia and France , 1964
Box 30, Folder 6	Constructivist Art , 1984-1990
Box 30, Folder 7	Contemporary Painting , 1960-1961
Box 30, Folder 8	Coronel, Rafael , 1973
Box 30, Folder 9	Criticism , 1962-1967
Box 30, Folder 10	Cuadros, Miguel Angel , 1964
Box 30, Folder 11-12	Cuba , 1944-1973
Box 30, Folder 13	Czechoslovakia , circa 1936-1937
Box 30, Folder 14	Danes, Gibson , circa 1993
Box 30, Folder 15	D'Arcy Galleries , 1960s

Box 30, Folder 16	David Herbert Gallery , 1959-1961
Box 30, Folder 17	Davila, Alberto , 1963
Box 30, Folder 18	Delgado, Leonidas Ramirez , 1963-1964
Box 30, Folder 19	Derivationism , circa 1980
Box 30, Folder 20	Diaz, Antonio , 1971
Box 30, Folder 21	Discovery and Exploration , circa 1970
Box 30, Folder 22	Downey, Juan , 1970-1971
Box 30, Folder 23	The Downtown Gallery , 1960s
Box 30, Folder 24	Durlacher Brothers , circa 1961
Box 30, Folder 25	Dutary, Alberto , 1969-1970
Box 30, Folder 26	Ernst, Jimmy , 1963-1988
Box 30, Folder 27	Etiquette of Art , 1954-1968
Box 30, Folder 28-31	European Art, 1935-1987
Box 31, Folder 1-5	European Art , 1935-1987
Box 31, Folder 6	Feingarten Galleries , 1961
Box 31, Folder 7	Fernandez-Muro, Jose Antonio , 1965
Box 31, Folder 8	Florentine Academy , 1980s
Box 31, Folder 9	Florida , 1960s
Box 31, Folder 10	Fonseca, Gonzalo , 1970
Box 31, Folder 11	Foreign Galleries , circa 1962
Box 31, Folder 12	French and Company, Inc. , 1962
Box 31, Folder 13	Friedman, Julian , 1983

Box 31, Folder 14	Fry, Annette , 1980
Box 31, Folder 15-19	Fundraising , 1963-1970
Box 31, Folder 20	Gabriela Minstral Prize , 1991
Box 31, Folder 21	Galerie Chalette , 1960s
Box 31, Folder 22	Galván, Jesús Guerrero , 1973
Box 31, Folder 23	Geography and Design , 1985-1987
Box 31, Folder 24	Gerhard, Samuel , 1972
Box 31, Folder 25	Goeritz, Mathias, 1962
Box 31, Folder 26	Goya, Francisco , 1983-1984
Box 31, Folder 27	Graham Gallery , 1960-1961
Box 31, Folder 28	Grand Central Art Galleries , 1961
Box 31, Folder 29	Graphic Art Advertising, Ohrbach's, Inc., 1958
Box 31, Folder 30	Great Swamp National Wildlife Refuge , 1963-1966
Box 31, Folder 31	Greenberg, Clement , 1993-1994
Box 32, Folder 1	Green Gallery , 1960s
Box 32, Folder 2	Green Lakes State Park, New York , 1988
Box 32, Folder 3	Guatemala , 1951-1967
Box 32, Folder 4	Guerrero, Bernuy , 1963
Box 32, Folder 5-6	Haiti/Jamaica , 1967-1973
Box 32, Folder 7	Herrera, Carmen , 1970
Box 32, Folder 8	Hicks, Sheila , 1974

Box 32, Folder 9	Hispanic vs. Latin American Identity , 1982-1989
Box 32, Folder 10	Historical Timelines, 1972
Box 32, Folder 11	Howard Wise Gallery , circa 1961
Box 32, Folder 12	Hughto, Darryl , circa 1985 Image(s)
Box 32, Folder 13	Ibero American Art , 1987-1989
Box 32, Folder 14	Images by Theme , circa 1980s
Box 32, Folder 15	Indigenism , 1964-1971
Box 32, Folder 16	Jensen, Bill , 1984
Box 32, Folder 17	Johanson, Patricia , 1972
Box 32, Folder 18	Jones, John Paul, Travel in Venezuela , circa 1980s
Box 32, Folder 19	Jung, C.G. , 1945
Box 32, Folder 20	Karolik Collection , 1953
Box 32, Folder 21	Kelemen, Pál , 1980-1988
Box 32, Folder 22	Knapp, Betsy , 1986
Box 32, Folder 23	Kootz Gallery , 1961
Box 32, Folder 24	Kornblee Gallery , 1962
Box 32, Folder 25	Kosice, Gyula , 1967
Box 32, Folder 26	Kraushaar Galleries , 1962-1963
Box 32, Folder 27	Lam, Wifredo , 1987
Box 32, Folder 28	La Exposición Universal de París de 1889, circa 1970s
Box 32, Folder 29-40	Latin American Art , 1954-1990

Box 33, Folder 1-18	Latin American Art , 1954-1990
Box 33, Folder 19	Latin American Festival, Kentucky , 1969
Box 33, Folder 20	Latin American International Business , 1969
Box 33, Folder 21	Latin American Literature , circa 1965
Box 33, Folder 22	Latin American Politics , 1985-1987
Box 33, Folder 23	Lefebre Gallery , 1962-1963
Box 33, Folder 24	Lemke, Antje B. , 1981
Box 33, Folder 25	Leo Castelli Gallery , 1960s
Box 34, Folder 1	Lesznai, Anna , circa 1972
Box 34, Folder 2	Loeb, Janice , 1987
Box 34, Folder 3	Macciò, Rómulo , 1965
Box 34, Folder 4	MacEntyre, Eduardo , 1970
Box 34, Folder 5	Marien, Michael, 1989
Box 34, Folder 6	Marimekko, Inc. , 1988
Box 34, Folder 7	Maya Culture , circa 1980
Box 34, Folder 8	Metropolitan Museum of Art , 1987-1989
Box 34, Folder 9-12	Metropolitan Art Events of the 1960s , 1960s
Box 34, Folder 13	Mexican Art , 1959-1978
Box 34, Folder 14	Miami Art Scene , 1979
Box 34, Folder 15	Minneapolis Society of Fine Arts , circa 1987
Box 34, Folder 16	Minujin, Marta , circa 1965-1968
Box 34, Folder 17-18	Modern and Indigenous Geometric Abstractions , 1980s

Box 34, Folder 19	Moll, Eduardo , 1963-1964
Box 34, Folder 20	Mondale, Joan Adams , 1972-1979
Box 34, Folder 21	Moynihan, Daniel Patrick , 1986-1990
Box 34, Folder 22	Mumford, Lewis , 1970
Box 34, Folder 23	Murals , circa 1985
Box 34, Folder 24	Museo del Barrio , 1994
Box 34, Folder 25	Museology , 1985-1990
Box 34, Folder 26	Museum of Modern Art, Meeting , 1969-1970
Box 34, Folder 27	Museum Problems , 1972
Box 34, Folder 28	Museums and Societies , 1962-1963
Box 34, Folder 29	Musical Instruments , 1959-1962
Box 34, Folder 30	Negret, Edgar , 1969-1972
Box 34, Folder 31	Neoclassicism , 1972
Box 34, Folder 32	New Abstraction , 1969-1972
Box 34, Folder 33	New Haven, Connecticut , 1958
Box 34, Folder 34	Newman, Barnett, 1970-1971
Box 34, Folder 35	New Mexico , 1960s
Box 35, Folder 1	New Orleans History , 1965-1966
Box 35, Folder 2	New School Art Center , 1961
Box 35, Folder 3	New York Art Scene in 1987, 1987
Box 35, Folder 4-5	New York Events , 1981-1991

Box 35, Folder 6-7	New York Exhibitions , 1976-1977
Box 35, Folder 8	New York Intellectuals , 1985
Box 35, Folder 9	Obituaries , 1973-1982
Box 35, Folder 10	O'Connor, Francis , 1991
Box 35, Folder 11	Olmedo, Dolores , 1993
Box 35, Folder 12	Pan-American Round Table with Rene D'Harnoncourt , circa 1980
Box 35, Folder 13	Paris/New York Exhibitions , 1938-1941
Box 35, Folder 14	Paternosto, Cesar , 1970
Box 35, Folder 15	Penalba, Alicia , 1966
Box 35, Folder 16-17	Peru , 1943-1967
Box 35, Folder 18	Peterdi, Gabor , 1977
Box 35, Folder 19	Philosophy , circa 1968
Box 35, Folder 20	Picasso, Pablo, Statements on Art , circa 1988
Box 35, Folder 21	Pierre Matisse Gallery , 1960-1961
Box 35, Folder 22	Poindexter Gallery , 1961
Box 35, Folder 23	Polesello, Rogelio , circa 1970
Box 35, Folder 24	Portinari, Candido , circa 1960
Box 35, Folder 25	Pre-Columbian Art , 1967-1969
Box 35, Folder 26	Preservation of Public Spaces , 1986-1987
Box 35, Folder 27	Puerto Rico , 1968-1972
Box 35, Folder 28	Rabinovich, Raquel , 1974
Box 35, Folder 29	Ramirez, Eduardo , 1968-1973

Box 35, Folder 30	Religious Art , 1963-1964
Box 35, Folder 31	Rivas, Galdos , 1964
Box 35, Folder 32	Robert Isaacson Gallery , circa 1961
Box 35, Folder 33	Rockefeller, Winthrop , 1971
Box 35, Folder 24	Rodriguez, Freddy , 1987
Box 35, Folder 35	Rogues Gallery of Violence , 1970
Box 35, Folder 36	Roncevic, Vladimir , 1965
Box 35, Folder 37	Rosas, Alfredo Ruiz , 1963
Box 35, Folder 38	Rose Fried Gallery, 1962
Box 35, Folder 39	Roth, Susan , circa 1985
Box 35, Folder 40	Rugendas, Johann Moritz , 1984-1985
Box 35, Folder 41	Sao Paulo, Brazil Biennial , 1969
Box 35, Folder 42	Semana de Arte , 1965-1967
Box 35, Folder 43	Shinki, Venancio , 1964
Box 35, Folder 44	Sidney Janis Gallery , circa 1963
Box 35, Folder 45	Silvert, Kal , 1969-1972
Box 35, Folder 46	Simon, Norton , 1993
Box 35, Folder 47	St. Augustine, Florida , 1960s
Box 35, Folder 48	St. James' Parish House , 1961
Box 35, Folder 49	Stable Gallery , circa 1963
Box 36, Folder 1	Staempfli Gallery , circa 1963

Box 36, Folder 2	"The State of the Humanities in Latin America" Symposium , 1972
Box 36, Folder 3	Surrealism , 1971
Box 36, Folder 4	Tamayo, Rufino , 1979
Box 36, Folder 5	Tanager Gallery , 1959-1961
Box 36, Folder 6	Tibor de Nagy Gallery , 1960-1962
Box 36, Folder 7	Toledo, Francisco , circa 1970
Box 36, Folder 8	Torres-Garcia, Joaquin , circa 1964-1980
Box 36, Folder 9-12	Traveller Reporters, General , 1980s
Box 36, Folder 13	Traveller Reporters, Artist Lists by Country , 1988-1998
Box 36, Folder 14	Traveller Reporters, Bibliographical Sources , circa 1980s
Box 36, Folder 15	Traveller Reporters, European Artists in Latin America , 1966-1988
Box 36, Folder 16-21	Traveller Reporters, Sources , 1959-1984
Box 36, Folder 16-21 Box 36, Folder 22	Traveller Reporters, Sources , 1959-1984 Triangle Artists' Workshop , 1990-1992
Box 36, Folder 22	Triangle Artists' Workshop , 1990-1992
Box 36, Folder 22 Box 36, Folder 23	Triangle Artists' Workshop , 1990-1992 Vernon, Admiral Edward , circa 1980s
Box 36, Folder 23 Box 36, Folder 24	Triangle Artists' Workshop , 1990-1992 Vernon, Admiral Edward , circa 1980s Washington, D.C. , 1960s
Box 36, Folder 22 Box 36, Folder 23 Box 36, Folder 24 Box 36, Folder 25	Triangle Artists' Workshop , 1990-1992 Vernon, Admiral Edward , circa 1980s Washington, D.C. , 1960s Welliver, Neil and Robert Engman , circa 1993-1994
Box 36, Folder 22 Box 36, Folder 23 Box 36, Folder 24 Box 36, Folder 25 Box 36, Folder 26	Triangle Artists' Workshop , 1990-1992 Vernon, Admiral Edward , circa 1980s Washington, D.C. , 1960s Welliver, Neil and Robert Engman , circa 1993-1994 Wheeler, Monroe , 1988-1989
Box 36, Folder 22 Box 36, Folder 23 Box 36, Folder 24 Box 36, Folder 25 Box 36, Folder 26 Box 36, Folder 27	Triangle Artists' Workshop , 1990-1992 Vernon, Admiral Edward , circa 1980s Washington, D.C. , 1960s Welliver, Neil and Robert Engman , circa 1993-1994 Wheeler, Monroe , 1988-1989 World House Galleries , circa 1963
Box 36, Folder 22 Box 36, Folder 23 Box 36, Folder 24 Box 36, Folder 25 Box 36, Folder 26 Box 36, Folder 27 Box 36, Folder 28	Triangle Artists' Workshop , 1990-1992 Vernon, Admiral Edward , circa 1980s Washington, D.C. , 1960s Welliver, Neil and Robert Engman , circa 1993-1994 Wheeler, Monroe , 1988-1989 World House Galleries , circa 1963 Wyeth, Andrew , 1980

Return to Table of Contents

Page 55 of 71

Series 8: Exhibition Files, 1941-1993

15.6 Linear feet (Boxes 37-51, OVS 58-60)

Files for Art of Latin America Since Independence (1966), Family of Man (1955) at the Minneapolis Institute of Arts, American Paintings: 1945-1957 (1957), New York Gallery Season 1960-1961 (1961-1962), Alejandro Obregón: A Loan Exhibition of Paintings from 1952 to Present (1970), Critics' Choice (1977-1978), Diego Rivera: A Retrospective (1986), Outside Cuba/Fuera de Cuba (1987), The Latin American Spirit (1988) at the Bronx Museum of the Arts, and Art of Latin America, The Modern Period, 1820-1980 (1989) are found in this series.

This series is arranged as 2 subseries.

- 8.1: Art of Latin America Since Independence (1966), 1958-1979
- 8.2: Other Exhibitions, 1941-1993

8.1: Art of Latin America Since Independence (1966), 1964-1969

Box 37

This subseries consists of administrative records, artists biographies, artwork condition reports and lists, correspondence, catalog drafts, registrar records, presentation and lecture manuscripts, and files for the traveling exhibition. The exhibition was initially held at the Yale University Art Gallery, the University of Texas Art Museum, the San Francisco Museum of Art, the La Jolla Museum of Art, and the Isaac Delgado Museum of Art before traveling to other locations.

Box 37, Folder 1-5	General , 1964-1971
Box 37, Folder 6	175th Anniversary of Latin American Independence , 1979
Box 37, Folder 7	Abrams Art Books , 1969-1971
Box 37, Folder 8	Academic Support Prospects , circa 1971
Box 37, Folder 9	Address List, circa 1965
Box 37, Folder 10	Advisory Committee Notes , 1967-1971
Box 37, Folder 11	Alumni Living in Latin America , 1964
Box 37, Folder 12	Architecture in Latin America , circa 1965
Box 37, Folder 13	Article for Indiana University , 1966
Box 37, Folder 14	Artists Biographies, Lists, 1966
Box 37, Folder 15-24	Artists Biographies, A-O, 1966
Box 38, Folder 1-5	Artists Biographies, P-W, 1966

Box 38, Folder 6	Artwork Condition Reports , 1965-1967
Box 38, Folder 7	Artwork Lists, 1960s Oversized material housed in OV 60.
Box 38, Folder 8	Artwork Returned from Latin America , circa 1966
Box 38, Folder 9	Bibliography , circa 1962
Box 38, Folder 10	Book, General , 1964-1966
Box 38, Folder 11	Book, October House, Inc. Distributor , 1966-1967
Box 38, Folder 12	Book, Notes , circa 1967
Box 38, Folder 13-14	Budget , 1963-1967
Box 38	Catalog
Box 38, Folder 13-14	General , circa 1966
Box 38, Folder 15	Acknowledgments , circa 1966
Box 38, Folder 16	Bibliography , circa 1966
Box 38, Folder 17-18	Bibliography Notes , circa 1966
Box 38, Folder 19	Check List , circa 1966
Box 38, Folder 20	Distribution and Sales , 1966-1967
Box 39	Catalog
Box 39, Folder 1	Front Matter , 1958-1966
Box 39, Folder 2-4	Image Captions , circa 1966
Box 39, Folder 5	Introduction , circa 1966
Box 39, Folder 6-8	Photographs , circa 1966
Box 39, Folder 9	Preface , circa 1966

Box 39, Folder 10	Production Outline , circa 1965
Box 39, Folder 11-13	Periods of Latin American Art , circa 1966
Box 39, Folder 14	Source Materials , 1963-1966
Box 39, Folder 15	Notes , circa 1965
Box 39, Folder 16	Claims for Damages , 1966-1967
Box 39, Folder 17	Committee Chairmen in Latin America , circa 1965
Box 39, Folder 18	Conference, "Intellectual Backgrounds of Latin American Art Since Independence", General , 1966
Box 39, Folder 19-20	Conference, "Intellectual Backgrounds of Latin American Art Since Independence", Manuscripts , 1966
Box 40, Folder 1	Conference, "Intellectual Backgrounds of Latin American Art Since Independence", Manuscripts , 1966
Box 40, Folder 2	Contract Information for Mexico , 1966-1967
Box 40	Correspondence
Box 40, Folder 3-7	General , 1964-1970
Box 40, Folder 8	Book, 1967-1970
Box 40, Folder 9	Colombia , 1965-1966
Box 40, Folder 10	Exhibition Extension , 1966-1967
Box 40, Folder 11	Form Letters , 1966-1967
Box 40, Folder 12	Kubler, George , 1964-1965
Box 40, Folder 13	Mexico , 1965
Box 40, Folder 14	Panama , 1965

Box 40, Folder 17	Valcárcel, Luis E. , 1966
Box 40, Folder 18	Venezuela , 1964-1966
Box 40, Folder 19	Enciclopedia Universal Grolier, circa 1972
Box 40, Folder 20	Fundraising , 1964
Box 40, Folder 21-22	Guest List for Opening Banquet , 1965-1966
Box 40, Folder 23	Illustrations , circa 1962
Box 41, Folder 1-2	Index , circa 1964
Box 41, Folder 3	Insurance , 1965-1967
Box 41, Folder 4-6	Instituto Nacional de Bellas Artes, Mexico, General , circa 1967
Box 41, Folder 7	Instituto Nacional de Bellas Artes, Mexico, Arrangements , 1965-1966
Box 41, Folder 8	Instituto Nacional de Bellas Artes, Mexico, Certification Letter , 1965
Box 41, Folder 9	Instituto Nacional de Bellas Artes, Mexico, Photographs of Installation , 1967
Box 41, Folder 10	Instituto Nacional de Bellas Artes, Mexico, Presidential Opening , circa 1967
Box 41, Folder 11	Instituto Nacional de Bellas Artes, Mexico, Shipping , 1966-1967
Box 41, Folder 12	La Jolla Museum of Art , 1966
Box 41, Folder 13	Latin American Council , 1964
Box 41, Folder 14	Latin American Research Review , 1966-1970
Box 41, Folder 15	Lender Forms , 1965-1966
Box 41, Folder 16	Lytle, Richard, Statement by Catlin, circa 1965
Box 41, Folder 17	Manuscript, "Background to an Auspicious Future" by Catlin , 1967
Box 41, Folder 18	Manuscript, Lecture for La Jolla Museum of Art , 1966
Box 41, Folder 19	Manuscript, Lecture for Mexico City , 1967

Box 41, Folder 20	Manuscript, Lecture for Yale University , 1966
Box 41, Folder 21	Manuscript, Periods of Latin American Art , circa 1965
Box 41, Folder 22	Meeting Agendas, 1965
Box 41, Folder 23	Meeting Minutes , 1964
Box 41, Folder 24	New York Graphic Society , 1970-1971
Box 41, Folder 25-28	Notes, General, 1963-1994
Box 42, Folder 1	Notes, Lecture and Slides , 1966
Box 42, Folder 2-3	Notes, Travel to Latin America , 1963-1966
Box 42, Folder 4	Office Furniture , 1967
Box 42, Folder 5	Paper Samples , circa 1960s
Box 42, Folder 6-7	Photographs , 1960s
Box 42, Folder 8	Photograph Lists by Country , circa 1965
Box 42, Folder 9	Photograph Sources , circa 1964
Box 42, Folder 10-11	Post Exhibition Work , 1964-1987
Box 42, Folder 12	Printing Proofs , circa 1966
Box 42, Folder 13-15	Project Outlines , 1958-1966
Box 42, Folder 16	Publication, Yale Reports , 1966
Box 42, Folder 17	Publication, Ventures, 1967-1968
Box 42, Folder 18-23	Publicity , 1964-1979
Box 43, Folder 1-2	Publicity , 1964-1979
Box 43, Folder 3	Publishers , 1972

Box 43, Folder 4	Registrar, General , 1966-1968
Box 43, Folder 5	Registrar, Crate Lists , circa 1966
Box 43, Folder 6	Registrar, Inventory , 1966-1967
Box 43, Folder 7	Related Exhibitions , 1966
Box 43, Folder 8-15	Research on Latin America, 1963-1965
Box 43, Folder 16	Sandak, Inc., Lender Contracts for Slides , circa 1966
Box 43, Folder 17	San Francisco Museum of Art , circa 1966
Box 43, Folder 18	Scheduling , 1964-1966
Box 43, Folder 19	Seguí, Antonio , circa 1967
Box 43, Folder 20-22	Selection Material, Preliminary , 1964-1965
Box 44, Folder 1	Selection Material, Preliminary , 1964-1965
Box 44, Folder 2	Selection Material, Supplementary for Mexico , 1966
Box 44, Folder 3	Selection Material, Final , circa 1965
Box 44, Folder 4	Smithsonian Institution , 1965-1966
Box 44, Folder 5	Stringer y Asociados, S.A., Public Relations , 1965-1966
Box 44, Folder 6	Testimonials , 1966
Box 44, Folder 7-8	Travel Expenses, 1964-1966
Box 44, Folder 9	Traveling Exhibition, General , 1966
Box 44, Folder 10	Traveling Exhibition, Check Lists , circa 1965
Box 44, Folder 11	Traveling Exhibition, New Orleans, Louisiana , 1966-1967
Box 44, Folder 12	United States Exhibition Arrangements , 1964-1965
Box 44, Folder 13	University of Arizona Art Gallery, Preview Exhibition , 1966

Box 44, Folder 14 University of Texas Art Museum Installation, circa 1966

Box 44, Folder 15-17 Wall Labels, circa 1966

Box 44, Folder 18 Work Plans, circa 1965

Box 44, Folder 19 Yale University, Installation, circa 1966

Box 44, Folder 20 Yale University, Internal Costs, 1966-1967

Box 44, Folder 21-24 Yale University Library Material, circa 1960s

Box OV 60 Oversized Artwork Lists from Box 38, Folder 7, 1960s

8.2: Other Exhibitions , 1941-1993

Box 45

This subseries includes artists biographies, artwork lists, catalog drafts, correspondence, financial records, invitation lists, photographs, preparation and travel notes, and research files.

This subseries is arranged chronologically by exhibition date.

Box 45 Contemporary North American Painting (1941)

Box 45, Folder 1-2 Accounts , 1941-1942

Box 45, Folder 3 Chile, circa 1941

Box 45, Folder 4 Correspondence, 1941

Box 45, Folder 5 Festival of Chilean Artists, circa 1941

Box 45, Folder 6 Letters of Introduction , 1941

Box 45, Folder 7 Lima, Peru , 1940-1941

Box 45, Folder 8 Metropolitan Museum of Art, 1941

Box 45, Folder 9 Palacio de Bellas Artes , 1941

Oversized material housed in OV 58.

Box 45, Folder 10 Planning, circa 1941

Box 45, Folder 11	Quito, Ecuador , 1941-1946
Box 45, Folder 12	Testimonials , 1941
Box 45, Folder 13	Chilean Exhibitions, Various (1942-1943), 1942-1943
Box 45, Folder 14-15	Chilean Exhibitions, Instituto Chileno Norteamericano de Cultura (1943), 1943-1945 Oversized material housed in OV 60.
Box 45, Folder 16-18	Mexican Mural Tour (1950), circa 1950 Oversized material housed in OV 59.
Box 45, Folder 19	Japanese Paintings and Sculpture (1953), Photographs, circa 1953
Box 45, Folder 20	Ancient Arts of the Andes (1954) , 1954
Box 46, Folder 1	Family of Man (1955), 1955
Box 46, Folder 2	American Paintings: 1945-1957 (1957), General, circa 1957
Box 46, Folder 3-6	American Paintings: 1945-1957 (1957), Cross Country Survey Index , circa 1957
Box 46, Folder 7	Paintings by Willard P. Tangen (1957), 1957
Box 46, Folder 8	Cameron Booth (1958), 1957-1958
Box 46, Folder 9	Musical Instruments at Yale (1960), 1958-1960
Box 46, Folder 10-12	New York Gallery Season 1960-1961 (1961-1962), General, circa 1960-1977 Oversized material housed in OV 59.
Box 46, Folder 13	New York Gallery Season 1960-1961 (1961-1962), Introduction , circa 1961 Oversized material housed in OV 60.
Box 46, Folder 14	New York Gallery Season 1960-1961 (1961-1962), Invitation List , 1960-1961
Box 46, Folder 15	New York Gallery Season 1960-1961 (1961-1962), Lecture, circa 1961
Box 47, Folder 1	New York Gallery Season 1960-1961 (1961-1962), Loan Agreement Forms , 1961
Box 47, Folder 2-3	New York Gallery Season 1960-1961 (1961-1962), Sources , 1960-1961

Box 47, Folder 4	100 Years of Uruguayan Painting (1967), 1967
Box 47, Folder 5-6	Artists of the Western Hemisphere Precursor of Modernism: 1860-1930 (1967), 1967
Box 47, Folder 7	VIII Festival Nacional de Arte (1968), 1968
Box 47, Folder 8	Art of Haiti and Jamaica (1968), 1969
Box 47, Folder 9-10	Beyond Geometry (1968), 1967-1968
Box 47, Folder 11-12	Cézanne to Miró: Masters of Modern Painting (1968), 1968
Box 47, Folder 13	Minucode (1968), 1967-1968
Box 47, Folder 14	Photographs of Mexican Colonial Art (1968), 1969-1971
Box 47, Folder 15	Pissarro in Venezuela (1968), 1968
Box 47, Folder 16	Molas from the San Blas Islands Panama (1968-1969), 1968-1969
Box 47, Folder 17	Fernando Botero (1969), 1969-1970
Box 47, Folder 18-19	Latin American Paintings: From the Collection of the Solomon R. Guggenheim Museum (1969), 1967-1969
Box 47, Folder 20	Latin America: New Paintings and Sculpture (1969-1970), 1969
Box 47, Folder 21-22	Alejandro Obregón: A Loan Exhibition of Paintings from 1952 to Present (1970), General, 1969-1970
Box 47, Folder 23	Alejandro Obregón: A Loan Exhibition of Paintings from 1952 to Present (1970), Correspondence, 1969-1970
Box 47, Folder 24	Alejandro Obregón: A Loan Exhibition of Paintings from 1952 to Present (1970), Photographs , circa 1970
Box 47, Folder 25	Alejandro Obregón: A Loan Exhibition of Paintings from 1952 to Present (1970), Source Lists , circa 1970
Box 48, Folder 1	Coltejer Art Biennial (1970), circa 1970

Box 48, Folder 2	Latin American Paintings and Drawings from the Collection of John and Barbara Duncan (1970), 1966-1970
Box 48, Folder 3	Naive Painting Exhibition for the Contributing Members (1970), circa 1970
Box 48, Folder 4	Young Mexicans (1970-1971), General , 1969-1972
Box 48, Folder 5	Young Mexicans (1970-1971), Invitation List, circa 1969
Box 48	Pictorial Manuscripts of Ancient Mexico (1976)
Box 48, Folder 6	General , 1976-1980
Box 48, Folder 7	Catalog , 1978-1979
Box 48, Folder 8	Catalog Manuscript Drafts , circa 1978
Box 48, Folder 9	Catalog Publishing Correspondence , 1977-1979
Box 48, Folder 10	Codex T-Shirt , 1977
Box 48, Folder 11	Correspondence , 1972-1990
Box 48, Folder 12	College of Visual and Performing Arts Presentation Material , 1978
Box 48, Folder 13-14	Troike, Nancy , 1977-1980
Box 48, Folder 15	Lines of Vision: Recent Latin American Drawings (1977), 1977
Box 48, Folder 16-17	New York Gallery Season 1976-1977 (1977), 1976-1977
Box 48, Folder 18-21	Critics' Choice (1977-1978), General , 1976-1977
Box 48, Folder 22	Critics' Choice (1977-1978), Check List , 1974-1978
Box 48, Folder 23	Critics' Choice (1977-1978), Correspondence, 1977
Box 48, Folder 24	Critics' Choice (1977-1978), Essays , 1977
Box 49, Folder 1	Critics' Choice (1977-1978), Installation , 1977 Oversized material housed in OV 60.
Box 49, Folder 2	Critics' Choice (1977-1978), Review , 1977-1978

Box 49, Folder 3	Sculpture Space Outdoor Exhibition of Sculpture (1978), circa 1978
Box 49, Folder 4	Ten by Ten/Sculpture Space (1978), 1978
Box 49, Folder 5	Venezuelan Artists Today (1979) , 1977-1979
Box 49, Folder 6	Simon Bolivar: A Bicentennial Tribute (1983), 1983
Box 49, Folder 7	Diego Rivera: A Retrospective (1986), General , 1986-1987
Box 49, Folder 8	Diego Rivera: A Retrospective (1986), Correspondence, 1984-1988
Box 49, Folder 9	Diego Rivera: A Retrospective (1986), Photographs of Detroit Institute of Art Team in Mexico , 1984
Box 49, Folder 10	Outside Cuba/Fuera de Cuba (1987), General , 1984-1986
Box 49, Folder 11	Outside Cuba/Fuera de Cuba (1987), Administrative Documents , 1984-1986
Box 49, Folder 12	Outside Cuba/Fuera de Cuba (1987), Artist Biographies , circa 1986
Box 49, Folder 13	Outside Cuba/Fuera de Cuba (1987), Correspondence , 1984-1987
Box 49, Folder 14-15	Outside Cuba/Fuera de Cuba (1987), Grant Application , 1982-1984
Box 49	The Latin American Spirit (1988)
Box 49, Folder 16-17	General , 1986-1988
Box 49, Folder 18	Angel, Felix , circa 1987
Box 49, Folder 19	Artists List , 1987
Box 49, Folder 20-25	Catalog Manuscripts , circa 1986
Box 50	The Latin American Spirit (1988)
Box 50, Folder 1	Catalog Manuscripts, circa 1986
Box 50, Folder 2	Contracts, circa 1986
Box 50, Folder 3-4	Correspondence , 1985-1988

Box 51, Folder 3

Box 50, Folder 5	Executive Director, Luis Cancel , 1986-1987
Box 50, Folder 6	Expenses , 1986-1987
Box 50, Folder 7	Meeting Notes and Report , 1986
Box 50, Folder 8-9	Mexican Section Research Plan , circa 1986
Box 50, Folder 10-11	Notes , 1970-1988
Box 50, Folder 12	Planning Session , 1987
Box 50, Folder 13	Publicity , 1983-1987
Box 50, Folder 14-15	Research , circa 1987
Box 50, Folder 16	Research Assistant , 1986-1987
Box 50, Folder 17	Sources , 1985-1988
Box 50, Folder 18	Symposium , 1988
Box 50	Art of Latin America, The Modern Period, 1820-1980 (1989)
Box 50, Folder 19-20	General , 1988-1989
Box 51	Art of Latin America, The Modern Period, 1820-1980 (1989)
Box 51, Folder 1	General , 1988-1989
Box 51, Folder 2	Arts Council of Great Britain , 1987

Box 51, Folder 4 Correspondence, 1987-1988

1988

Box 51, Folder 5 Exhibition Opening, 1989

Box 51, Folder 6 Preparation Notes, 1987-1989

Box 51, Folder 7-8 Research, 1969-circa 1985

"Chronology of Post-Independence in Latin American Art", Draft by Catlin,

Box 51, Folder 9	Rugendas, Johann Moritz , 1984-1988
Box 51, Folder 10	South Bank Centre , 1987-1988
Box 51, Folder 11	Travel to London , 1986-1987
Box 51, Folder 12	Traveller Reporter, 1987-1988
Box 51, Folder 13-20	Indigenism in 20th Century Latin American Art (1991), 1990-1991
Box 51, Folder 21	A Romance with Mexico (1993), 1991
Box 51, Folder 22-24	Various Exhibition Material , 1966-1976
Box OV 58	Oversized <i>Contemporary North American Painting</i> (1941), Palacio de Bellas Artes from Box 45, Folder 9, 1941
Box OV 60	Oversized <i>Chilean Exhibitions, Instituto Chileno Norteamericano de Cultura</i> (1943) from Box 45, Folder 14-15, 1943-1945
Box OV 59	Oversized <i>Mexican Mural Painting Tour</i> (1950) from Box 45, Folder 16-18, circa 1950
Box OV 59	Oversized <i>New York Gallery Season 1960-1961</i> (1961-1962), General from Box 46, Folder 10-12, circa 1960-1977
Box OV 60	Oversized New York Gallery Season 1960-1961 (1961-1962), Introduction from Box 46, Folder 13, circa 1961
Box OV 60	Oversized Critics' Choice (1977-1978) from Box 49, Folder 1, 1977

Return to Table of Contents

Series 9: Printed Material, 1944-1993

4.2 Linear feet (Boxes 52-56)

Printed materials include a few books with inscriptions, clippings, exhibition announcements and catalogs, newsletters, press releases, and organizational and university publications.

Box 52, Folder 1-3	Books , 1959-1980
Box 52, Folder 4	Brochures , 1950s-1980s
Box 52, Folder 5-17	Clippings , 1950-1990
Box 53, Folder 1	Clippings , 1950-1990
Box 53, Folder 2-3	Event Announcements , 1950-1988
Box 53, Folder 4-5	Event Programs , 1954-1989
Box 53, Folder 6-11	Exhibition Announcements , 1950-1990
Box 53, Folder 12-17	Exhibition Catalogs , 1950-1990
Box 54, Folder 1-13	Exhibition Catalogs , 1950-1990
Box 54, Folder 14	Flyers , 1962-1991
Box 54, Folder 15-16	Magazines , 1953-1993
Box 55, Folder 1-6	Magazines , 1953-1993
Box 55, Folder 7	Maps , circa 1958
Box 55, Folder 8-12	Newsletter , 1953-1991
Box 55, Folder 13-14	Post Cards , circa 1950-1990
Box 55, Folder 15	Posters , circa 1960-1980s
Box 55, Folder 16	Press Releases , 1950-1977
Box 55, Folder 17	Sales Catalogs, Art Books, 1957-1993
Box 55, Folder 18-19	University/Museum Publications, 1944-198

Box 56, Folder 1-4 University/Museum Publications, 1944-1989

Return to Table of Contents

Series 10: Photographs
Stanton L. Catlin papers
AAA.catlstan

Series 10: Photographs, 1911-1991

0.5 Linear feet (Box 56)

This series contains photographs of Catlin, his friends and family, artist Margot Fanjul, architect Philip Johnson, second lady Joan Mondale, snapshots of travel in Latin America and the Trenton Latin American Symposium, photographs from Catlin's employment at the Minneapolis Institute of Arts and Yale University, as well as photographs of artwork, architecture, and other artists.

Box 56, Folder 5	Catlin , 1917-1966
Box 56, Folder 6	Family and Friends , 1911-circa 1948
Box 56, Folder 7	Artists , 1991
Box 56, Folder 8	Architecture, circa 1960s
Box 56, Folder 9	Fanjul, Margot, circa 1969
Box 56, Folder 10	Johnson, Philip , circa 1955
Box 56, Folder 11	Minneapolis Institute of Arts, Staff and Grounds , 1956-1957
Box 56, Folder 12	Mondale, Joan , circa 1955
Box 56, Folder 13	Travel , 1982-1984
Box 56, Folder 14	Trenton Latin American Symposium , circa 1974
Box 56, Folder 15-17	Works of Art, 1960-1991
Box 56, Folder 18	Yale University , circa 1960

Return to Table of Contents